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HighLights of the 2003 FiscaL Year
• For the ConsoLidated Trust Fund, the investment return

for the year ending December 31, 2003 was 9.1% (page 25).

• Since its establishment in 1943, Vancouver Foundation has
made more than $500,000,000 in grants and distributions
(page 25).

• For decades, Vancouver Foundation has worked with gov
ernment agencies, community groups, business leaders and
residents to develop innovative solutions to the complex
challenges in Vancouver’s Downtown Eastside. In 2003,
Vancouver Foundation seeded the Four PiLlars Fund with
$250,000. In partnership with the City of Vancouver, Western
Economic Diversification Canada, VanCity Credit Union and
the Four Pillars Coalition, this fund will encourage community
projects that make a difference in the lives of people suffering
from problematic substance abuse.

• The BC Ministry of Human Resources established a $20 million
permanent endowment fund at Vancouver Foundation called
the DisabiLity Supports for Employment Fund. Approximately
$1 million in income generated by the fund will be distributed
annually through grants to non-profit, registered charitable
organizations. The purpose of this Fund is to provide disability
supports to enhance the capacity of adults with disabilities
to secure and retain employment and volunteer placements.

• An externaL review of our granting program was carried
out in July as part of our efforts toward “continuous
improvement” in our operations, as well as being a gover
nance initiative by the Board. The review involved our peers
from the Muttart Foundation, the San Diego Community
Foundation and Volunteer Vancouver. The results indicated
that Vancouver Foundation is regarded as a strong and valued
contributor in all aspects of its work across the province
and is seen as creative and flexible in its grantmaking.

• In October, 140 individuals from diverse communities, uni
versities and government agencies gathered to discuss the
topic of immigration and migration. This was the inaugural
session in the Community DiaLogue Series, hosted by
Vancouver Foundation and Simon Fraser University’s Morris
J. Wosk Centre for Dialogue.

• New fund types were created to allow donors and agencies
more flexibility:

- Retractable Funds — trust funds established by eligible
registered charities for a particular purpose, allowing the
agency to withdraw capital under certain conditions.

- Pay-Down Funds — distribute a portion of the capital and
all of the income over a pre-established period of time.

- Private Funds — recognizing that some people do not have
the time and resources to administer their own private
foundations, Vancouver Foundation is now offering this
alternative. These new permanent endowment funds pro
vide donors with a number of additional services, including
research, marketing, specialized application forms and the
option of having a web page dedicated to their fund.

• Vancouver Foundation was pleased to announce the creation
of its Investment Managers’ Program in 2003. This program
allows new donors to have their funds invested outside
Vancouver Foundation’s Consolidated Trust Fund (CTF) or

its Socially Responsible Investment Fund (SRI). Now donors
can select their own investment managers to determine
the assets in which they want to invest.

• In addition, BMO Financial Group and Community Foundations
of Canada (CFC), launched Supporting Your Community.
This program capitalizes on BMO’s force of more than 2,200

investment professionals and Canada’s more than 130

community foundations, to create more opportunities for

donors to make charitable contributions that will have a

lasting, Local impact.

2003 At a Glance

I

2003 at Vancouver Foundation

___________1EAR

IN REVIEW

2003 2002

New Endowment Funds Created 39 49

I
i

Donations and Bequests Received $38,661,798 $18,925,183

‘
Contributed Principal at Year End $459,238,100 $422,668,427

Retained Returns from Investments $88,420,796 $72,383,615

Funds Pending Distribution $16,794,586 $20,928,388

Grants and Distributions $32,272,711 $33,663,211

Total Funds at Year End $564,562,061 $516,095,429
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Good governance is essential for maintaining the trust which is at the heart of Vancouver
Foundation. Our first and best type of governance is the integrity and commitment of
our staff and volunteers: those we are fortunate to have now, and those we wiLl recruit
in the future. We have also implemented more policies, procedures, declarations and
control processes to comply with best practices.

In reviewing the various policy alternatives we are fortunate to have access to professional
counsel particularly for financial, investment and Legal matters. In this last respect the
advice of Leo Amighetti and his colleagues, Edgar Frechette and Darrell Wickstrom at
Fasken Martineau DuMoutin LLP, has allowed us to confidently deal with increasingly
complex opportunities and challenges.

More and more, communities and the agencies that serve them are being forced by
government cutbacks to be more self sufficient. That means making increased use of
resources such as the experience, talent and time of volunteers.

In 1973, the then Chairman of the Board, Mr. W.J. VanDusen wrote in his annual report:

“Nowhere is this voluntary contribution more apparent than in the time and interest given to the affairs
of Vancouver Foundation by our Board Members and Advisory Committees. These groups meet regularly
throughout the year, and I pay respect for their devotion and appreciation of their efforts as we embark
on another year in our pursuits of increasing human knowledge, alleviating human suffering and providing
betterment for underprivileged and delinquent persons under the terms of our charter.”

The manner of speaking has changed over the last 30 years, but the above sentiment and Vancouver Foundation’s dependence on
volunteers has not. In fact, today we count on the contributions of more than 140 volunteers whose knowledge and expertise
are the distinguishing characteristics and outstanding strengths of the Foundation. On behalf of the Board of Directors, I thank
Mike Burns, lain Harris and George Marlatte for all that they gave during their terms as Directors, and welcome their outstanding
replacements Diana Maughan, Hamish Angus and Robert Fairweather.

I would also like to thank our donors for their ongoing support. As we look ahead to the next ten years, we know that your
generosity will help Vancouver Foundation continue to invest in our communities.

Sincerely,

Gerald A.B. McGavin, CM, FCA
Chair

When Vancouver Foundation was created in 1943, the world was a very different place.
The population of Greater Vancouver was 410,000, while only 900,000 people lived in
the entire province of BC. Many of the rural communities we know today were logging,
mining or fishing camps set up to accommodate seasonal crews whose homes were in
Vancouver. At that time, the Foundation’s geographic mandate was limited to the Lower
Mainland, and it was the steward of funds estabLished principally to support the
Community Chest (now United Way), and the Red Cross. With no “social safety net,” it
was the charitable work of a small number of social service agencies funded by
Vancouver Foundation that provided for the welfare of citizens.

Over the decades, Vancouver Foundation has grown in response to a fast changing
environment. Global influences such as transportation, communications, trade and
migration patterns have broadened the range and scope of our programs.

To anticipate and respond to these rapidly changing circumstances, we rely on the
strategic thinking and contributed energy and interest of the more than 140 voLunteers
who serve on our Board of Directors and Advisory Committees. Vancouver Foundation
is the steward of almost $565 million in capital and distributes over $32 million to
agencies across British Columbia. We now serve a population of 4,100,000, half of which
reside in the Lower Mainland. Our programs and initiatives are shaped by the knowledge
we gain through our relationships with the more than 40 community foundations now
established in British Columbia, as well as the experience we share with our peers in North America and with emerging community
foundations around the world. These exchanges have led to Vancouver Foundation’s collaboration and involvement in a number
of novel approaches to community building:

• Our LEAD Grants program is critical to the growth of more than 40 community foundations across British Columbia and the
vitaLity of many rural towns. It is also being adapted by the World Bank through a pilot program that supports emerging
community foundations in developing countries using small grants that engage citizens in building community capacity.

• The Neighbourhood Small Grants program (an idea sparked by the City of Savannah, Georgia) aims to draw neighbours together
in networks of mutual support. Through community associations, small grants are distributed to fund projects such as creating
a community garden or compiling an immigrant women’s cookbook.

• The Youth Philanthropy Program is based on a program in Michigan and was introduced to Canada by Vancouver Foundation. This
program sees young people from diverse backgrounds become grantmakers — deciding whether or not to support applications for
youth-driven projects.

• The Four Pillars Fund supports initiatives following the treatment, prevention, harm reduction and enforcement approach to
problematic substance use. With an initial focus on the Downtown Eastside, the fund will build on the capacity of individuals,
families and communities to deal with the issue.

Community foundations in Canada and around the world have sought the advice of Vancouver Foundation because of our experience,
judgment and the trust we place in the communities we serve. We are privileged to be at the forefront of a movement that is helping
communities and not-for-profit agencies to engage each other and develop the competence and confidence to improve their quality
of life. We will continue to recruit the best people to bring the innovation, creativity and leadership into Vancouver Foundation
that will ensure our capacity to serve the province of British Columbia and the broad philanthropic community in perpetuity.

As we reflect on another year, I would like to thank our donors for their generosity, foresight and dedication. Thank you for

sharing our vision of making British Columbia a province of strong and healthy communities.

Invest in Communities

ITen years ago, for our 50th anniversary, we produced a poster illustrated by Joe Average
showing the sun (Vancouver Foundation) giving warmth and support to heart-shaped
flowers (charities in the community). The picture was titled “Many Happy Returns” — a
double entendre for the benefits of investing in the community and the stock market.
Now it is our 60th anniversary, and after the past three years, when the only satisfactory
returns have been those derived from our work in the community, I am happy to report
that in 2003 the stock market offered signs of encouragement. Last year, the investment
return was 9.1%, and we expect similar performance in 2004.

Gerald A.B. McGavin

Richard MuLcaster

I
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Now a legend of its own, these origins still inspire us

today. When Alice MacKay left a $1,000 bequest to help

improve the quality of life in BC, W.J. VanDusen encour

aged nine other families to join he and his wife Alma in

giving $10,000 each to create the Foundation’s starting

capital of $101,000. Income from this fund, to be

administered by the newly established Vancouver

Foundation, would initiate perpetual support for the

agencies served by the Community Chest and Council

of Greater Vancouver, the organization we now know as

United Way of the Lower Mainland. From this very first

fund, Vancouver Foundation has grown into the

organization we see today, managing over 800 separate

endowment funds worth approximately $565 million.

7i

For 60 years, income from this initial fund has
helped United Way of the Lower Mainland carry
out their important mandate of providing programs
and social services to the people of the Greater
Vancouver area. These include assisting people
living in poverty, investing in the future of children,
youth and families, and helping people living with
health conditions and disabilities.

“United Way is truly a unique organization playing
a vital role in the Lower Mainland, and the
endowment fund is an integral component of United
Way,” says Don Calder, Board Chair for United Way
of the Lower Mainland. “It is important that we
continually grow the endowment fund so that we
can ensure the future long term sustainability of
the organization and our ability to provide sup
port to agencies and community services helping
people throughout the Lower Mainland.”

As United Way of the Lower Mainland grew and
developed, Vancouver Foundation, through wise
management and investment, helped to build up their
fund, which is currently valued at $20.6 million.

“Our roLes are complementary,” said Richard
Mulcaster, Vancouver Foundation’s President and
CEO. “Our staff are regularly in touch with one
another, involved in strengthening our communities.
United Way raises money to give out each year,
while we set up permanent endowment funds, the
income from which can be distributed. They are
the community’s philanthropic chequings account,
we’re the philanthropic savings account.”

Through its work across British Columbia, Vancouver
Foundation is involved not only with United Way
of the Lower Mainland but also with United Ways
across the province, a total of 17 other organiza
tions. As with United Way of the Lower Mainland,
these cooperative efforts have generated countless
benefits for the community.

“Having their permanent endowment fund at
Vancouver Foundation ensures that United Way
of the Lower Mainland will have steady income
for its future,” said Gerald McGavin, Chair of
Vancouver Foundation’s Board of Directors. “As we
look into that future, we know that the relationship
between Vancouver Foundation and United Way
will continue to embody the vision of Alice MacKay,
W..J. Van Dusen and the thousands of donors who
have understood and do understand the importance
of creating permanent funding resources and of
strengthening communities.”

Vancouver in the 1940s (clockwise from bottom left): Coal Harbour (City of Vancouver Archivts, CVA 1184-1875); bustling Georgia Street (City of Vancouver

Archives, 0/A 1184-1005); Granville Street traffic (City of Vancouver Archives, CVA 392-7); tuning to BC’s news (City of Vancouver Archives, CVA 1184-2745).VANCOUVER FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT- 2.003
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“Vancouver Foundation’s involvement in Artists in
Education provides encouragement and the incentive
to develop a program that probably wouldn’t have
started otherwise,” said McGatl. “Their investment
leverages other matching funds from the school
districts and parent advisory councils.”

Jennifer Philp believes that the artists who connect
with schools through Artists in Education inspire
students to try the art form themselves, whether it
is playing marimbas or singing acappella.

“These interactions are hugely inspirational for
children,” she said. “They open up their world,
provide them with positive memories, and allow
them to be involved in experiences that they
themselves can find success with.”

The enthusiasm demonstrated by these students—who

rarely miss practice—was sparked by performances by

Marimba Mazuva, a Victoria-based group whose name

has become synonymous with rhythmic Zimbabwean

music in the Pacific Northwest since the early 1990s.

“Marimba Mazuva has so much energy that they inspired

the staff and students to purchase marimbas and learn to

play,” said Philp. “And now that we have the club, each

time the group returns the kids can make connections with

them and be proud that they can play marimbas as well.”

Marimba Mazuva’s tour is just one of the initiatives

funded by Artists in Education, a program created by

Vancouver Foundation and the BC Arts Council in 1996,

and administered by ArtStarts in Schools. Each year, this

program provides $580,000 to school districts across

British Columbia, engaging approximately half a million

students in more than 3,200 theatrical, musical, literary

and artistic events.

While Vancouver Foundation and the BC Arts Council
have both been funding arts and culture in BC
schools for over 25 years, their partnership with
ArtStarts is a very successful mechanism for con
necting students with professional artists. Together,
these organizations have helped BC students develop
an appreciation for the arts, turning performances
and readings into exciting experiences.

“When students interact with artists like Marimba
Mazuva, they experience the joy that only music

and the arts can bring,” said Helene McGall, district
Vice Principal for Fine Arts and Aboriginal Education
in Comox School District 71 and an ArtStarts Board
member. “When they then participate, as in the
Marimba club at Arden Elementary, they learn the
discipline and commitment that go with preparing
for a performance, which is all about life.”

A recent review of the Artists in Education program

found that incorporating arts events into a schoors
curriculum not only enhances students’ awareness
of the arts, but also has a positive impact on lan

guage development, and reading and writing skills.
By complementing the regular curriculum, this
program broadens students’ perspectives and exposes
them to cultural diversity.

L

8 VANCOUVER FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2003 Arden Elementary’s Marimba Club opens up the world for many aspiring musicians. 9



Partners in Organizational Development (POD) offers

an answer to this dilemma, which is one shared by

many not-for-profit agencies. Started in 1989 as the

Technical Assistance Program, POD provides grants

that will help British Columbia’s not-for-profits

respond to the changes they are facing in today’s

society. This usually involves hiring consultants who

can assist with governance, financial planning,

training, and implementing new strategic plans.

ArtsPOD is a sister program that builds capacity

in arts and heritage organizations in BC, while

VAST (Vancouver Arts Stabilization Team) focuses

on similar needs for nine Vancouver arts organiza

tions. Vancouver Foundation is a major funder of

the POD, ArtsPOD and VAST programs, as they reflect

our mission by helping to improve the quality of

life for British Columbians.

“While there is a great deal of resilience among

not-for-profit organizations in BC, many of them

are stretched to the limit,” said Richard Mulcaster,

Vancouver Foundation’s President and CEO. “They

require technical assistance to help them build

capacity, become stronger, and have the ability to

cope with change.”

Jean Maloney feels that their POD grant placed

Pacific Immigrant Resources Society in a position

where they are able to demonstrate solid outcomes

to funders and donors, which helps attract much-

needed support. They now have tools that staff can

use to measure change. “For example, the number of

women speaking English as a result of our programs

is a measurable outcome,” she said. “And we’ve

been able to build on the work the consultant did

with us in terms of fundraising plans and strategies.”

Building on the success of current technical assis

tance offerings, Vancouver Foundation and other

funding partners recently set up the Centre for

Sustainability, which is an organization dedicated

to increasing the capacity and effectiveness among

not-for-profits in BC.

“One of our key strengths will be the ability to

act as a central resource for organizations seeking

tools for capacity building,” said Kevin Ronaghan,

Executive Director of the Centre for Sustainability.

“But the plan is to be more than just that. In all.

we do, we want to be a catalyst for organizational

development in BC’s not-for-profit sector.”

For Pacific Immigrant Resources Society, the effect

of the POD grants goes to the organization’s core.

They feel stronger, and better able to cope with

change. “It has re-focused us,” Jean Maloney con

cludes. “We feel better equipped than ever before

to support the women and children who benefit

from our programs.”

VANCOUVER FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2003

Pacific Immigrant Resources Society carries out their

mission through initiatives such as English Second

Language classes, leadership training and children’s

programs. However, these programs require the full-time

efforts of staff and volunteers, leaving little or no time

for the strategic planning and development that organiza

tions need to remain effective.

“We’re so often consumed by the day to day work, we don’t

have time and resources for planning and development,”

explains Jean Maloney, Executive Director of Pacific

Immigrant Resources Society. “It ends up that someone’s

trying to accomplish these tasks off the side of their desk.”

L_. ‘

Pacific Immigrant Resources Society helps new Canadians feel at home in BC. 11



“The Writers Festival has had events for schools

since our beginnings in 1988,” said Alma Lee,

Artistic Director for the Vancouver International

Writers Festival. “But initially this only invotved

students coming to the Festival.

The Vancouver International Writers Festival want

ed to inspire students who were unable to attend

the actual festival, especially those in schools

outside the Lower Mainland. The Spreading the

Word program is allowing the Festival to accom

plish this goal. As well as the writing contest,

Spreading the Word’s first phase included Writers

in the Classroom, a one-week residency where a

writer engages students with a week of workshops

and readings. Last year’s event in Nelson was

highly successful; this year, the Writers Festival

hopes to duplicate the success in Powell River.

To assist the Writers Festival in taking their edu

cational initiatives around the province, CBC

Television taped some of the events that took

place at the 2003 Festival (October 21-26). From

this taping, they have produced two videos. One

is directed at children in Kindergarten to Grade 3

and features BC writers Bill Richardson and Chieri

Uegaki while the other focuses on fantasy author

Andrea Spalding and is suitable for Grades 6 to 9.

This initiative is the second in CBC Television’s

Gift of Communication, a partnership with

Vancouver Foundation that profiles an organization

with which Vancouver Foundation has an

established relationship. Vancouver Foundation’s

contribution of $10,000 is matched by CBC

Television, which contributes their corn munications

expertise and broadcasting capabilities.

“We hope that CBC Television and Spreading the

Word wilt help the Writers Festival to take their

events and authors to schools and students through

out BC who would otherwise not be exposed to

them,” said Rae Hull, Senior Director of Network

Programming for CBC Television. “This is a wonderful

collaboration for us, given that the Festival cele

brates Canadian authors, books and a love of reading,

and we fully appreciate Vancouver Foundation’s

support and involvement in the initiative.”

As the Spreading the Word videos go out to schools

in the first half of 2004, the Festival hopes to

encourage more BC teachers to engage their students

in creative writing, as Allison Sultings inspired

Emily Barca.

“Reading leads to knowledge, and knowledge leads

to empowerment,” said Alma Lee. “If children can’t

read and write, they start life with a huge disad

vantage. This is why Spreading the Word is so

important. Vancouver Foundation recognized that:

they really understood what we wanted to do.

Their support has been wonderful.”

CLockwise from bottom Left: Enthusiastic about writing; Allison Sullings and Emily Barca share a laugh;

Allison Sullings brainstorms creative ideas; an intense moment in creative writing class.

“It was so amazing to see what 10 and 11 year olds came

up with,” she said. “They wouldn’t normally think to sit

down and write as it seems like homework. But when

you expose someone to a writing contest, it changes

their perspective.

Emily’s love for writing stems from the enthusiasm of

her creative writing teacher, Allison Sultings, English

teacher at Eric Hamber Secondary School. Each year,

Suttings takes students to Writers Festival events. Seeking

to promote literacy and a passion for writing and reading

in BC students, the Festival is currently in the second year

of a three-year initiative to expand their Spreading the

Word education program, which Vancouver Foundation is

funding through a $40,000 grant over the three years.

12 VANCOUVER FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2003
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For the last seven years, Kee has run camps for kids

with FASD from her Whitecrow property near Burns Lake.

Vancouver Foundation’s Children, Youth and Families

Advisory Committee provided a $25,000 grant for funds to

expand the camps to Lake Cowichan and Campbell River.

“Our committee supports organizations whose projects

encourage individuals and entire families to develop their

FASD is an invisible, long-term disability, caused
by maternal alcohol consumption during pregnancy.
Resulting in mental and physical disabilities in the
child, it is the most common birth defect—more
common than Spina Bifida and Down Syndrome
combined. While it is entirely preventable, blaming
mothers is not the answer; it is a community and
social problem.

As with many disabilities, the key for parents,
caregivers and their children is understanding
how to live with the effects of FASD. Camp is
often out of the question for kids with FASD as
they may have behavioural issues. Yet both par
ents and their kids could use a break from the
daily routine. Whitecrow makes it possible for
families to spend eight days together. Kids take
part in camp activities, while parents and care-
givers participate in seminars learning effective
interventions and communications.

Whitecrow is the only camp of its kind in Canada.
This approach to working with children with FASD
and their families is breaking new ground.

At Whitecrow, and at the two camps offered this
year on Vancouver Island, participants explore new
ways of relating to kids with FASD. The sooner
parents and their community professionals under
stand a child’s disability, the sooner adjustments can
be made to help the child and their family.

Others are beginning to recognize Kee’s leadership
around FASD. The Ashoka Institute recently wel
comed her into their small clutch of social entre

preneurs: there are just four full Fellows and two
associate Fellows in Canada. Internationally the
Fellows’ work is to reconsider traditional ways of
addressing societal issues.

Community volunteers, existing FAS networks and
others providing care, such as teachers and social
workers, are included in the camps. Kee hopes the
host community will develop expertise and confi
dence over two years, running the camp by them
selves in the third year with Whitecrow as a mentor.
Her vision is to have a camp in every province and
territory in Canada within three years.

“The camps are incredible. By the end of the week,
children have made friends and learned social
skills, while parents and caregivers have learned
by experience and from each other,” says Bev Zorn,
a camp leader and the mother of daughter with
FASD. “The goal of reducing the number of children
born with FASD is a dream for now, but we are
learning the skills to live together.”

innate capacities, recognizing their leadership and life

skills,” explains Judith Hall, Board Member and Advisory

Committee Chair. “We also support new ways of looking

at issues that might not be commonly accepted yet.”

With a dedicated concern for fostering earLy

childhood development, Linda Reid, Minister

of State for EarLy Childhood DeveLopment,

estabLished the Early Childhood DeveLopment

Legacy Fund in 2001 with $5,000,000.

Drawing on Vancouver Foundation’s grant-making

expertise, the Children, Youth & Families

Advisory Committee oversees granting from

this fund. In 2003, Vancouver Foundation

made 15 grants totaling $288,581, incLuding

ECDL support to Whitecrow.

Clockwise from bottom left: A sunny day at Whitecrow Camp; Kee Warner with a young friend; kids welcome their friends to

Whitecrow; Kee Warner, Bev Zorn and their young friend pour over photo memories of Last summer’s camp.
14 VANCOUVER FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2003
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Business Objects (formerly Crystal Decisions), an inter-

national computer software company, established two

funds with Vancouver Foundation and have developed a

community grants program with their employees and

Vancouver Foundation’s assistance. Their granting focus

is on children from the ages of 3 - 18 years old who are

living in poverty. More specifically, they support projects

related to core curriculum and technology.

Business Objects’ two funds have engaged their employees’

hearts and their brains. Increasingly, employees are giving

generously of their time, not just their dollars. Through

their grantmaking, they have begun to understand the

challenges of the communities in which they live and work.

“We have been impressed with the brilliant work
being done in community,” says Tracy Logan, who
oversees Business Objects’ corporate philanthropy
program. “It is easy to become discouraged with
the state of our society, and yet we are truly sur
rounded by caring people who are delivering quality,
innovative programs. We are proud of our early
efforts in the community and Vancouver Foundation
has added value throughout the process—from
administration, to education about grantmaking
and community.”

The KidSafe Project Society, a recent grantee,
received support for their recreational reading
program that serves over 200 inner-city school-aged
children. This creative program engages children in
reading, speaking, listening and writing activities,
using drama to enhance literacy skills. Business
Objects contributed $10,000 from their fund
while their employees also volunteered on the
finance committee and assisted with promotions.

Duke Energy, another corporate fundholder striving
to optimize its philanthropy, also works with
Vancouver Foundation. In addition to their ongoing
contributions throughout their operating areas—
British Columbia, Alberta, Ontario, and the MaritimeS
—Duke Energy has a special interest in education
and innovation in northeastern British Columbia.
This has resulted in the creation of three funds
with Vancouver Foundation, each with their own
philanthropic objectives. In 2003, Duke Energy
distributed 270 grants totalling $1,686,958 through
Vancouver Foundation.

“Vancouver Foundation brings experience and

expertise that we are able to capitalize on,” explains

Rosemary Araujo, Community and Regional Affairs.

“Community foundations are able to identify current

trends and emerging issues, stimulate resources

to address those needs and help our communities
prepare for the future.”

Duke Energy supports Northern Opportunities a

partnership aimed at nhanCiflg opportunities for

students to succeed in school, pursue post-secondary

education and build careers in the trades/technology

workforce. Through this initiative, Duke Energy is

helping to build strong, vibrant communities. To

ensure that the initiative is community-driven

and collaborative, they have developed partnerships

between the regional school districts, Northern

Lights College, local First Nations, and industry and

communities from South Peace to Fort Nelson.

When asked to highlight one particular grant,

Rosemary explains, “We are particularly proud of

the Aboriginal Support Program at North Peace

Secondary School in Fort St. John. The purpose of

this program is to support aboriginal learners to

overcome educationaL barriers by celebrating First

Nations cuLture, fostering a sense of belonging and

assisting with a smoother transition to graduation.”

With its corporate fundholders, Vancouver Foundation

is combining its investment and grantmaking
expertise in a way that makes good business sense.

This approach to philanthroPY is strengthening
communities across the province through corpora

tions that are committed to making a difference.

Having a great time at KidSafe Project Society s creative program. 1716 VANCOUVER FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2003



United We Can, in partnership with Simon Fraser University’s

Learning Strategies Group, coaches individuals and groups

in Vancouver’s Downtown Eastside with One Step Forward.

Ken Lyotier of United We Can and Jennifer Campagnolo

of SFU began by asking, “What will bring out skills,

encourage leadership and inspire problem solving?”

Both believe that the answer to this question is in the

community, and that by working with community members,

new leaders will emerge. “These new leaders are the

bright lights in their communities—the ones who will

help to uncover the latent talent and the solutions to

the most entrenched problems facing the community of

the Downtown Eastside,” said Campagnolo.

Personal strengths, skills and limitations are explored

through one-to-one coaching sessions and group work

shops at United We Can, the Carnegie Community Centre

and the Potluck Café.

“1 have learned that I have innate strengths and skills

that I can develop and enhance, and that by being more

accepting of myself I can be more effective,” said

Sharon Kravitz, a participant from the Carnegie Community

Centre. “1 am more confident in both my personal and

my professional life as a result.”

Community leadership is one of the core values of
CoLlingwood Neighbourhood House in southeast
Vancouver. Their Community Leadership Institute
was created after residents expressed a desire to
develop skills such as meeting facilitation and
fundraising, which can enhance their neighbour
hood involvement. Mrs. Stewart, one of Vancouver
Foundation’s donors, has supported this project for
the Last two years from her donor-advised fund.

“Our perspective on leadership and community
education is to offer skills development workshops
open to the whole community, as well as a parallel
opportunity to those who want a more comprehensive
experience,” explained Paula Carr, Collingwood’s
Director of Community Development. “This second
group, working together on a more in-depth pro
gram, forms a core group that will learn together
over two years.

Going forward into the coming year, the core group
will be matched with community mentors and will
complete their own leadership “passport” to track
their personal goals and progress. “I have learned
a lot about myself and my community from the
process,” said January, a core group member and
one of the project’s organizers.

For Derek Evans, Executive Director of the Naramata
Centre in the Okanagan, strong Leadership is
linked with opportunities for respite and reflection,
bolstered by solid skills. With Debbie Bell from
SFU’s Continuing Studies and a group of community
workers, Evans developed Healing Communities, a
cohort-based project bringing together 28 partici
pants over two years.

Healing Communities was inspired by those work
ing on the front-line in community organizations,
particularly social service agencies. These individ
uals expressed a sense of frustration in the face
of day-to-day pressures, and an urgent need to
strengthen their effectiveness and organizational
skills while at the same time developing a means
of mutual support.

“These are leaders in their organizations,” stated
Debbie Bell, “but they need a chance to get away
from their work and to share their experiences with
others. One participant mentioned that his organ-

ization had 65 clients die of AIDS-related compli
cations last year. Add this to the regular work in
a day. No one can do this without support.”

Patrice Pratt, Chair of Vancouver Foundation’s Health
and Social Development committee, reflects on
the various leadership initiatives supported by the
Foundation this past year. “Our committee supports
initiatives that come from the community and build
on people’s strengths. These are the ones who will
make a difference in their communities.”

PRL’G IN T
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Clockwise from bottom left: Sorting containers at United We Can; Jennifer Campagnolo and Sharon Kravitz chat
outside the Carnegie Community Centre; leadership mentoring workshop; Sharon Kravitz 19



Vancouver Foundation’s Leadership Engagement and
Development Program (LEAD) supports community
foundations across BC by:

• Encouraging them to fund locally identified projects
that build community capacity

• Increasing awareness with potential donors of com
munity foundations as catalysts for constructive action

• Strengthening grantmaking in community foundations
across British Columbia.

To participate in the LEAD program, community foun
dations must first outline their plan for [inking com
munity capacity building with their strategic objectives.
Vancouver Foundation contributes funds for community
foundations to redistribute as grants to their local
not-for-profit organizations within a range of $500 to
$2,500. Since the program started in 1999, more than
500 LEAD grants have been given to community or
neighborhood projects throughout the province. The
following briefly describes a handful of the projects
undertaken during 2003.

CAMPBELL RIVER
The need to find employment is drawing young fami
lies and residents away from the community. In immi
grant communities, this is particularly hard on seniors
who, with limited English-speaking skills, are faced
with a shrinking social circle.

With a LEAD grant provided by the Campbell River
Community Foundation, the Multicultural and
Immigrant Services Society worked with other community
groups to support immigrant seniors. This included
learning and practicing English, discovering other services
and programs available to them, and broadening their
social networks.

VANCOUVER FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2003

PARKSVILLE — QUALICUM
The residents of Trillium Lodge, a Long-term care facility,
now enjoy the simple pleasures of a therapeutic garden.
Funded by the Parksville Qualicum Community Foundation’s
LEAD grant program, the project brought together
community groups, garden clubs and students from
the Local high school.

PRINCE GEORGE
Prince George Community Foundation provided a LEAD
grant to a budding local performance company called
the Street Spirits Theatre Project. Drawing on the
energies and interests of performers who were margin
atized kids off the street, the company bases their
material on relevant social themes such as family vio
lence, safe sex and poverty. Audiences interact with
performers by contributing ideas for solutions.

This LEAD grant paid for five performances, which
introduced the company to the community. It also
encouraged partnership with other community agencies
in the solution finding process.

SOUTH OKANAGAN
The South Okanagan Community Foundation was able to
help the Osoyoos Desert Society develop facilities to
transport and care for desert plants rescued from the
threatened Antelope-Bush ecosystem. In cooperation
with local vineyards, the society identifies areas ear
marked for development, rescues the plants, and stores
them until homes can be found either at golf and country
clubs or other community sites needing restoration.

SURREY
Through its Youth Advisory Council, the Surrey Community
Foundation provided a LEAD grant to help the Evergreen
Foundation train high school students. This training
prepares the students for leadership roles in schoolground
naturalization projects and environmental education
for “at-risk” peers.

Location

1

Approved
Grants

• Vancouver

• Lower Mainland!
Fraser Valley
(excluding Vancouver)

132

50

$

4,671,127

1,396,952

2

9

Okanagan

3 Kootenay

4

18

Columbia

299,167

14

5 Sunshine Coast

350,780

5

6 Howe Sound

50,280

4

7

73,500

Thompson & Shuswap

I

8

15,000

Cariboo & Chilcotin

7

9 Peace River

140,230

11

10

280,122

4

Northwest /
Queen Charlotte

11

51,780

10

Vancouver Island

*

204,280

Canada, outside BC

54

Total

1,023,858

8 601,000

I
Note: Map is representational and not to scale

318 9,158,076

20

* Vancouver Foundation grants are made across British
Columbia and approximate the province’s demographics.

GEOGRAPHIC DISTRIBUTION OF COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS IN BRITISH COLUMBIA:

1 Abbotsford Community Foundation, Coquittam Foundation, The Delta Foundation, Kent-Harrison Foundation, Maple-Ridge Community Foundation,

Mission Foundation, North Shore Community Foundation, Port Moody Foundation, Richmond Community Foundation, Surrey Foundation, Vancouver

Foundation, The West Vancouver Foundation 2 CentraL Okanagan Foundation, Community Foundation of the North Okanagan, Community Foundation of

the South Okanagan 3 Nakusp and Area Community Foundation, Osprey Community Foundation, Phoenix Foundation of the Bounday Communities

4 Golden & District Community Foundation, Cranbrook District Community Foundation, Columbia Valley Community Foundation, Golden & District

Community Foundation, Kimberley & District Community Foundation, Revetstoke Community Foundation S Powell River Community Foundation, Sunshine

Coast Community Foundation 6 Bowen IsLand Community Foundation, Squamish Community Foundation, Community Foundation of Whistler 7 Kamloops

Foundation, Shuswap Community Foundation 8 Prince George Community Foundation, Quesnel Community Foundation 10 Bulkley VaLley Foundation,

Prince Rupert Community Foundation 11 Alberny Valley Community Foundation, Campbell River Community Foundation, Comox ValLey Community

Foundation, Nanaimo Community Foundation, Parksville Qualicum Community Foundation, Salt Spring Island Foundation, The Victoria Foundation
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James A. Doyle [to Mar. 2003]
Vancouver Bar Association

George E. Marlatte
Canadian Banker’s Association

Mark Neale, CFP, CLU
Advocis (Formerly the Canadian Institute

of Chartered Life Underwriters and
Chartered Financial Consultants, Lower

Mainland Chapter)

Patrice Pratt
United Way of the Lower Mainland

HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS

Bruce Buchanan, FCA
Thomas 6. Rust, CM

LEGAL ADVISOR

Leo Amighetti, Q.C.
Fasken Martineau DuMoulin

STANDING COMMI1TEES
OF THE BOARD

AUDIT

George E. Marlatte
John Dustan
lain Harris [to Dec. 2003]
Gerald A. B. McGavin
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

DEVELOPMENT

Michael C. Burns, Chair
Roberta Beiser

Exorriclo

Bruce Buchanan
Michael C. Burns
John Dustan
lain Harris [to Dec. 20031
George Marlatte
Thomas G. Rust

EXECUTIVE

Gerald A. B. McGavin, Chair
John Dustari
lain Harris [to Dec. 2003]
Mark Neale
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

lain Harris, Chair [to Dec. 2003]
Mark Neale, Chair
Bruce Buchanan
Gerald A. B. McGavin
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

INVESTMENT

lain Harris, Chair [to Dec. 2003]
John Dustan, Chair
Bruce Buchanan
Mark L. Cullen
P. Nick Geer
Peter H. Hebb
Shamin Lalani
George E. Mar[atte
Gerald A. B. McGavin
Thomas 6. Rust
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

The Honourable Donald I. Brenner, Chair

Dr. Rob Ashburner
Dr. Lance Barrett-Lennard
Dr. David Fraser
Blair Hammond
Debbie Jeffrey
Dr. Ray KellosaLmi
Kristine Lampa
Craig Naherniak
Debra Probert
Kate Smallwood
Marguerite Vogel
Gerald McGavin (ex-officio)
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

ARTS & CULTURE

Shamin Lalani, Chair [to Mar. 2003]
Jake C. Kerr, Chair
Jill Baird
Camyar Chai
Lesia Davis
Mary Desprez
JeroLd Gerbrecht
Leila Getz
Carol Henriquez
Tom Kerr
Duncan Low
Deborah Meyers
Cathy Stubington
Renee Van Haim
Connie Watts
James W. Wright
Gerald McGavin (ex-officio)
Richard Mutcaster (non-voting)

BC MEDICAL SERVICES
FOUNDATION BOARD

Marcy Cohen
Dr. Dennis Danielson
Dr. Judith G. Hall, O.C.
Dr. 3. William Ibbott
Dr. Deborah Poff, Ph.D.
Dr. Donald B. Rix
Mark Skorah
Andrew Wynn-WiLliams
Gerald McGavin (ex-officio)
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

BC MEDICAL SERVICES ADVISORY

Dr. Joanna Bates, Chair [to June 2003]
Dr. William Bowie, Chair
Dr. Claire Budgen
Dr. Peter Crocker
Dr. George Deagle
Dr. Lorna Medd
Dr. Bill Miller
Dr. Tim Oberlander
Dr. Janet Storch
Dr. Kay Wotton
Gerald McGavin (ex-officio)
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

Dr. Judith G. Hall, Chair
Shashi Assanand
Erin Barton
Rita Chudnovsky
Sandy Cooke
Tony Do
Greg Eng
Joy Hall
Arlene H. Henry
Wazi Kapenda
Keith Pattinson
Joyce Preston
Ron Smith
Gloria Wang
Gerald McGavin (ex-officio)
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

EDUCATION

The Honourable Madam Justice
Lynn Smith, Chair

Karl de Bruijn
Leona Gadsby
Victor Godin
Enzo Guerriero
Jerrold Jones
Heather Kelleher
John Kelly
Lone Lee
Steve Lott
Lisa McCarthy

Carol Myronuk
Stuart Poyntz
Analise Saely
Michael Warsh
John White
Martha Whitehead
Janice Woodrow
Gerald McGavin (ex-officio)
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

ENVIRONMENT

Ursula Botz, Chair

Mark Angelo, CM, OBC
David S. Harrison
Cheeying Ho
Dr. Paul Kanya
Anne Levesque
Mary MacGregor
Ian McAllister
Marie Mervyn
Linda Nowlan
Don OConnor
Dr. Craig Orr
Brian Rogers
George Smith
Patrick Stewart
Terry-Lynn Williams Davidson
Steve Wilson
Gerald McGavin (ex-officio)
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

FOUR PILLARS

Patrice Pratt, Chair
Phil Bouvier
Alex Chisholm
Maxine Davis
Lou Demerais
Constable Dave Dickson
Isobel Donovan
Chris Friesen
Nichola Hall
Perry Kendall
Donald MacPherson
Gillian Maxwell
Bill McMichael
Susan Papadionissiou
Dan Reist
Theo Rosenfeld
Art Steinmann
Dean Wilson
Grace K. Wong
Gerald McGavin (ex-officio)
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

HEALTH & SOCiAL DEVELOPMENT

Patrice Pratt. Chair
Herb Barbolet
Jim Bennett
Al Etmanski
Beverley Gutray
Colleen Kelly
Eyob G. Naizghi
Aleck Ostry
Mabel Jean Rawlins-Brannan
Peter Royce
Andrea Sanborn
Mark Townsend
Karen E. Watson
Gerald McGavin (ex-officio)
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

YOUTH PHILANTHROPY COUNCIL

Ursula Botz, Chair
Joyce Choi
Eric Di Nozzi
Mairin Dick
Ginger Greiff
Leah Hamilton
Lia Hart
Etienne Mahe

FOUNDATION STAFF

ADMINISTRATION

John Binsted
Vice President & COO

Judy Charlton
Assistant, Finance & Operations

Jo-Ann Hardy
Receptionist / Assistant

Annie Jun
Manager, Financial Services

Andrea Majorki
Communications Coordinator /
Assistant to the President & CEO

Richard Mulcaster
President & CEO

Wendy Reid
Director, Information Technology

PROGRAM SERVICES

Sarah Chilvers
Program Director

Lynn DArcy
Program Assistant

Sonya Gould
Program Assistant

Patty Holmes
Program Director

Valerie Hunter
Program Director

Barbara Oates [to Oct. 2003]
Program Director

Trish Pemberton
Program Assistant

Eva Cheung Robinson
Program Director

Jackie Smyth
Program Assistant

Mauro Vescera
Program Director

DEVELOPMENT & DONOR SERVICES

John Blackmer, LLB, MBA
Estate Planning Manager

Linda Caisley, CFP
Development & Donor Services Director

Allison Felker
Community & Donor Relations Director

Jennifer Hagen
Development & Donor Services Assistant

Nicole Jeschelnik
Donor Services Assistant

[r

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

...—j

DIRECTORS AT LARGE

Robert H. Lee
Gerald A. B. McGavin
Mark Neale
Thomas G. Rust
W. Gerald Strongman
Peter W. Webster
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

Gerald A. B. McGavin, CM, FCA, Chair
Michael C. Burns
John Dustan
Judith G. Hall, OC
Jake C. Kerr, CM, OBC
Shamin Lalani [to Mar. 2003]
Robert H. Lee [to Mar. 2003]
The Honourable Madam Justice Lynn Smith

PROFESSIONAL ADVISORS

DISTRIBUTION

APPOINTEES AS REQUIRED BY
THE VANCOUVER FOUNDATION ACT

Michael C. Burns, Chair [to Aug. 2003]
Jonathon D. Palfrey, Chair
Tung Chan
Neil Colquhoun, C.A.
Kathleen Cunningham
William 0. MacRae
Josephine Margolis Nadel
Brenda 0. McEachern
Gerald A. B. McGavin
P. Bernard Rowe, CLU CH.F.C.
David Wallin
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

The Honourable Donald I. Brenner
Chief Justice, The Supreme Court of BC

Laura Mikulec
Kathryn Moore
Julie Nguyen
Cole Robertson
David Sadler
Aiden Sisler
Fraser Stuart
Jourdan Tom
Emma Whibley
Gerald McGavin (ex-officio)
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

Ursula Botz
Vancouver Bar Association

James A. Doyle [to Mar. 2003)
Mark Neale, Chair
Ursula Botz
The Honourable Donald I. Brenner
Dr. Judith G. Hall, O.C.
John C. Kerr
Shamin Latani [to Mar. 2003]
Gerald A. B. McGavin
Patrice Pratt
The Honourable Madam Justice Lynn Smith

David Sadler (non-voting)
Richard Mulcaster (non-voting)

lain J. Harris [to Dec. 2003]
Vancouver Board of Trade

FOUNDATION ADVISORY
COMMITTEES
ANIMAL WELFARE

GOVERNANCE & NOMINATIONS

Dr. Anne M. Vogel, Chair
Dr. William Bowie
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AnimaL Welfare

Arts and Culture

Children, Youth and Families

Community Foundations

Distribution

Education

Environment

Health & Social Development

Medical Research and Services

Religious Purposes

Youth in PhiLanthropy

General

Refunds

Expenses

TOTAL 2003
GRANTS

874,992

2,693,698

2,645,227

205,058

1,082,056

9,458,455

3,383,806

6,216,344

4,337,390

944,037

160,000

206,250

(69,712)

135,110

5,239,763 32,272,711

1.3%

9.0%

9.10/0

3.8%

27.2%

8.5%

20.6°/a

13.8%

3.1%

0.6°/o

2.0%

I

600
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450
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300
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150

100

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

AGENCY ENDOWMENT DISCRETIONARY

AND DESIGNATED GRANTS

DONOR ADVISED

GRANTS

I
2003

PERCENT OF

TOTAL 2003
TOTAL 2002

75,764

1,204,397

720,292

205,058

143,332

1,260,471

1,784,406

16°/o

655,896

228,830

140,529

PERCENT OF
TOTAL 2002

Returns & Distribution

14%

12%

10%

8%

6%

4%

2%
1,082,056

1,424,069

990,608

1,704,555

1,423,556

6,003,702

1,567,943

3,781,480

2,536,706

709,541

2.7°Io

8.3%

8.2°/a

0.6%

3.4%

2g.3°/0

10.5%

19.3%

13.4°/o

2.9%

0.5°/a

0.6°/o

2,030,584

825,255

730,309

377,118

234,496

440,063

3,041,464

3,073,000

201,321

1,286,456

9,171,831

2,869,393

6,935,529

4,652,509

1,055,892

214,194

687,401

(82,658)

116,716

0%

160,000

1998

I

1999

162,348

(1,000)

2000

• The return for the year
2003 was 9.1°/a.

• 10 Year Average Return
is 6.1°/a.

• During 2003 Vancouver
Foundation distributed
4.5% of the average
unit market value over
previous 8 quarters.

• 2003 Operating Costs
(Administration,
Program, Donor
Services) equalled
0.44°/o of market value
of funds.

• 2003 Investment
management costs
equalled 0.24°/a of
total market value of
funds on hand.

2001 2002

5 Year

(24,215)

117,870

43,902

(44,496)

17,240

Average Returns

2003 10 Year
Average

16,966,231 10,066,717

• Operating and
Investment
Management Costs

I

• Distribution Rate

33,663,211

650

Investment Structure of
Consolidated Trust Fund

— Market Value of Funds on Hand

— Contributed PrincipaL

Grants and Distributions

U,

0

2003 2002

Foreign Equities 44°/o 40°/o

Canadian Equities 17°/o 15%

Canadian Bonds & Debentures 35% 39°/a

Real Estate & Mortgages 4% 4%

Cash 0% 2%

A 50

0
1983 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
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Statement at Operations and
Change in Fund Batances

OR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Statement of Financiat Position
ASAT DECEMBER31, 2003

Consolidated
Trust Fund

(at market vaLue)

Distribution and
Other Trust Administration

Funds Fund
(at cost) (at cost)

2003 Total 2002 Total

Auditors’ Report
To tte Directors of Vancouver Foundation

We have audited the statement of financial position of Vancouver Foundation as at December 31, 2003 and the statement of oper

ations and changes in fund balances for the year then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of thc Foundations
management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards Those standards require that we plan

and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the finincial statements are free of material misstatement An audit
ircludes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Foundation as at
December 31, 2003 and the results of its operations and changes in fund balances for the year then ended in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

/1 ,

Chartered Accountants

a.

$ 2,467,590

2,467,590

$ 13,661,798

25,000,000

44,g77,o61

(1,353,740)

82,285,119

$ 12,925,183

6,000,000

(46,420,101)

(1,993,150)

(29,488,068)

Distribution and
Consolidated Other Trust Administration
Trust Fund Funds Fund 2003 Total 2002 Total

(at market value) (at cost) (at cost)

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and short-term notes $ 7,554,563 $ 1,020,992 $ 2,822,935 $ 11,398,490 $ 22,027,159
Bonds and debentures (note 4) 184,890,889 - 14,092,359 198,983,248 203,761,569

Common shares and
convertibLe securities (note 4) 329,710,837 - - 329,710,837 271,710,860
Mortgages, real estate and other assets (note 4) 23,346,741 181,495 - 23,528,236 17,853,102

Accrued investment income receivable 952,925 454 124,342 1,077,721 1,061,010

546,455,955 1,202,941 17,039,636 564,698,532 516,413,700
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(cost - $540,257; 2002 - $503,829) - - 108,579 108,579 114,999

546,455,955 1,202,941 17,148,215 564,807,111 516,528,699

a:

CURRENT LIABILITIES
%L

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities - - 245,050 245,050 433,270

FUND BALANCES

Contributed principal 458,035,159 1,202,941
Retained returns from investments 88,420,796 -

Invested in property, pLant and equipment - -

Funds pending distribution - -

$ 11,194,208

25,000,000

44,977,061

(1,353,740)

79,817,529

79,817,529

(27,538,038)

REVENUE

Contributions

General

Government of B.C.

Investment income (losses)

Less: External investment management and custodial fees

EXPENSES

Administration

Program services

Donor services

Less: Interest on funds pending distribution

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

BEFORE GRANTS DISTRIBUTIONS AND INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

GRANTS AND DISTRIBUTION5

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING OF YEAR

DISTRIBUTION OF CAPITAL FROM CONTRIBUTED PRINCIPAL

DISTRIBUTION OF CAPITAL FROM RETAINED RETURNS

FUND BALANCES - END OF YEAR

546,455,955

546,455,955

Commitments (note 6)

Approved by the Board of Directors

26

108,579
16,794,586

16,903,165

17,148,215

1,202,941

1,202,941

459,238,100
88,420,796

108,579
16,794,586

564,562,061

564,807,111

:

- 917,246 917,246 843,261

- 867,299 867,299 830,094

- 707,549 707,549 665,533

- 2,492,094 2,492,094 2,338,888

- (1,077,211) (1,077,211) (837,977)

- 1,414,883 1,414,883 1,500,911

• :,..

2,467,590 (1,414,883) 80,870,236 (30,988,979)

(30,110) 27,568,148 - -

1,979,224 30,293,487 32,272,711 33,663,211

458,256 (4,140,222) 48,597,525 (64,652,190)

744,685 21,043,387 516,095,429 580,837,315

- - (102,990) (61,796)

-

-. - (27,903) (27,900)

422,668,427
72,383,615

114,999
20,928,388

516,095,429

516,528,699
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Oirpctnr j”?a,.kZ Director

52,279,491

494,307,357

(102,990)

(27,903)

I

546,455,955 1,202,941 16,903,165 564,562,061
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I Purpose and status
Vancouver Foundation (the Foundation) was established in 1943 and became incorporated through an Act of the Provincial
Legislature in 1950.

The income from funds donated and bequeathed to its endowment is used to provide for charitable purposes throughout British
Columbia. The Foundation serves three major constituencies: its donors, the charitable sector and the community.

The Foundation is registered with the Charities Division, Canada Revenue Agency and is classified as a public foundation. As such,
it is exempt from federal income taxes and can issue charitable donation receipts.

CONTROLLED ENTITY

On March 3, 2003, British Columbia Unclaimed Property Society (the Society) was incorporated under the Society Act of the
Province of British CoLumbia. The purpose of the Society is to act as the administrator under the Unclaimed Property Act (British
Columbia) and Unclaimed Property Amendment Act, 2003. The Foundation owns all of the shares in three corporations which are
the sole members of the Society and thereby it is able to indirectly control the election of directors of the Society and the
admission of new members to the Society. The Society’s financial statements are not consoLidated in the Foundation’s financial
statements but are shown separately under note 5.

2 Nature of the funds

3 significant accounting poLicies
INVE5TMENTS

InvestmeIts within the Consolidated Trust Fund are valued at current market prices on the last business day of the fiscal period.

Investments within the Other Trust Funds and the Distribution and Administration Fund are stated at cost. Should the carrying

value of these investments exceed market value, the investments are written down to market value.

PROPERTY PLANT AND EOUIPMENT

The Foundation capitalizes the cost of major capital additions and amortizes the cost of these assets over their estimated useful

lives. Lease inducements received in conjunction with the Foundation’s lease are offset against the cost of leasehold improvements.

Management has determined the estimated useful Lives to be:

computer and office equipment 3 to 5 years straight-line

Office furniture 10 years straight-line

Leasehold improvements - net of lease inducements straight-line over the term of the lease (10 years)

operating expenses for 2003 include amortization of property, plant and equipment of $68,973 (2002 -$96,390).

REVENUE RECOGNITION

contributions are recognized when received and deeds of gifts have been approved.

Bequests are recorded upon receipt of the donated assets. Bequests in a form other than cash or marketable securities will be

recorded at values determined by the Board of Directors.

Interest on bonds, mortgages and short-term notes is accrued as earned. Dividends that have been declared are recorded as

income on the date of record set for the dividend.

GRANTS

Notes to Financial Statements
DECEMBER 31, 2003

The Foundation follows the restricted fund method of accounting for contributions to the Consolidated Trust Fund and Other
Trust Funds.

CONSOLIDATED TRUST FUND

The Consolidated Trust Fund holds resources contributed for community endowment. The Board of Directors exercises discretionary
control over the investment of these assets through external investment fund managers. Income earned on the Consolidated
Trust Fund resources are reported in the Consolidated Trust Fund and at the discretion of the Board of Directors are either
retained in the Consolidated Trust Fund or transferred to the Distribution and Administration Fund. Certain endowment funds
with charitable tax status could be subject to partial withdrawal according to the terms of the deed of gifts.

OTHER TRUST FUNDS

The Other Trust Funds hold resources over which the Foundation does not exercise discretionary investment control and which are
administered in accordance with recommendations from the donors. Distribution of these resources is administered in accordance
with recommendations from the donors.

DISTRIBUTION AND ADMINISTRATION FUND

The Distribution and Administration Fund represents resources authorized and allocated for grants and distributions. These are
held in interest bearing marketable securities payable in Canadian currency.
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Grants are recorded when paid by the Foundation.

4 Investments

CONSOLIDATED TRUST FUND

Bonds and debentures

Common shares and convertible securities
Canadian
Foreign

Mortgages, real estate and other assets

CosT

178,865,298

75,299,372
318,781,607

394,080,979

23,278,225

596,224,502

2003

MARKET
VALUE CoST

184,890,889 184,629,605

90,106,444
239,604,393

329,710,837

23,346,741

74,022,182
291,579,718

365,601,900

17,801,225

537,948,467 568,032,730

2002

MARKET
VALUE

189,622,741

74,978,858
196,732,002

271,710,860

17,713,674

479,047,275

The bonds and debentures in the Consofldated Trust Fund are represented by Canadian fixed interest bonds and debentures, with a weighted

average term to maturity of 9.42 years (2002 - 9.3 years). The effective interest rate on these bonds and debentures is 4.53% (2002 - 4.5°/a).
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OTHER TRUST FUNDS I 2003

Mortgages, real estate and other assets

DISTRIBUTION AND ADMINISTRATION FUND

MARKET MARKET
CosT VALUE COST VALUE

181,495 212,756 139,428 147,756

2003 2002

MARKET MARKET
CosT VALUE COST VALUE

Bonds and debentures 14,092,359 14,698,087 14,138,828 14,808,329

The bonds and debentures in the Distribution and Administration Fund are represented by Canadian fixed interest bonds and debentures, with a weight
ed average term to maturity of 4.67 years (2002 - 4.69 years). The effective interest rate on these bonds and debentures is 3.89% (2002 - 3.99%). I

BALANCE SHEET
Assets

5 Britisi Columbia Unclaimed Property Society
A summary of British Columbia Unclaimed Property Society’s financial statements at December 31, 2003 is as follows:

$

The Foundation subleased office space to the Society and charged the Society $46,331 for the year ended December 31, 2003.

In addition, the Society paid management services fees to the Foundation for information technology and general accounting

support, legal advice and financial, general management and administrative services. The amount paid for the year ended

December 31, 2003 was $37,500.

The Society approved the transfer in 2004 of $1,000,000 to the Foundation for charitable purposes.

6 Commitments
In addition to the amounts presented under “Funds pending distribution”, the Foundation has committed to grants totalling

$1,940,000 (2002 - $740,000) which are payable from future returns. Payment of these grants is conditional on the recipients

meeting certain criteria and providing certain supporting information.

The Foundation has a lease agreement, with the following commitments related to office rent:

$

273,307

273,307

273,307

273,307

68,327

1,161,555
Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Unclaimed funds

Fund balance

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008 and thereafter6,453,450

11,836

I
5,626,950

814,664

6,453,450

STATEMENT OF EARNINGS
Revenue

Expenses

Extraordinary item - Government of British Columbia

operating provisions

FUND BALANCE

180,431

(365,767)

17 Statement of cash ftows
A statement of cash flows has not been presented as management does not consider it meaningful in the circumstances.

1,000,000

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Cash flows from operating activities including extraordinary item

Cash flows from investing activities

8 ComparatiVe figures
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.

814,664

6,413,188

(5,676,613)



Steve Blaschek

Michael Boeur

Joe Boileau

Ruth Bolton

Annalisa Bonardi

Employees of Business Objects
(formerly Crystal Decisions)

Tom Bradley and Lori Lothiafl

Mr. and Mrs. Gilbert Bradner

Vak Bradshaw

H. Branchdale

I-I. Patricia Brandlmayr

Alex Brault

Paul Bredin

Aaron Bremner

James L. Bremner

Nikla Bridper

Vernon C. Brink

Mart Mark Bronson

Miles Brookes

Denis Brouard

Allan Brown

Eileen Brown

Mr. and Mrs. George Brown

Janie Brown

Michael Brown

Tracey Brown

W. Thomas Brown

Vaughan S. Bruneau

Irene E. Buchanan

It. Burke

Elizabeth Burne

Liz Burnside

Kathleen Butler

Barbara Byers

Grant W. Cadell

Eva Cairns

Linda Caisley and Jonathan Chalaturnyk

Bruce Calder

Harnish Cameron

Lillian Camm

Alexander W. Campbell

David H. Campbell

Doris Campbell

Joseph Campbell

Pam Campbell

John L. Carpenter

David A. Carr

Diane Casey

Vicki Catterall

Alex Chan

Lena Chan

James Charlton

Judy Chariton

Mathieu Charest

Su-Hua Cheng

Mr. and Mrs. Earl W. Cherneski

Chang-Cheng Chiang

Helen S. Ellison

Paul Evans

Paul G. Fairley

Ken Farquharson

Remi Farvacque

Devid Fast

Robert Fawcett

Dr. Howard N. Fenster

Malcolm Finch

Kerry-Lyfln D. Findlay

Marion June Finn

James M. Fletcher

Alan and Elizabeth Flowerdew

Robert and Heather Forbes

MargaretJ. Ford

C.J. Fortin

Evelin Fowler

Norman Francis

Ronald G. Friesen

Ann Fry

Jui-Afl Fu

John Gallant

Kenneth Gallant

Jean GamilovSkij

Elaine M. Gardner

Frank Gartner

Mary Joanne Garvey

Penelope Geer

Gail Gendron

Reverend James Ronald Gibbs

Andrew B. Giffen

Norman Gillan

Mr. and Mrs. Bjorn Gjerdalen

Harvey Glatt

Jessie M. Glover

Mr. and Mrs. O.M. Goldby

June E. Goldsmith

Bryce C. Goodwin

Charles Goodwin

Diane V. Goold

Christopher Gora

Tim Grant

Brian 0. Graves

Thomas A. Graves

Barbara J. Green

Linda Green

Elizabeth Greenwell

Paul Griffin

Andrew B. Griffiths

Ena, Lynda and Helen Griffiths

Mr. and Mrs. Johnny Grimm

Karin Grossmann

Carry Haensgen

Robert S. Hager

Linda HaG

Dan Halliday

Kara Hamilton

Blair Hammond
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how to Estabtish a Fund
At Vancouver Foundation, we can help you turn your charitable dreams into reality. We wilt work
with you to determine the name of your proposed fund, what you would like to accomplish, the
type of fund you wish to establish, how you would like the income from your fund used, and

VANCOUVER FOUNDATION CONTRIBUTORS

- -
, Vancouver Foundation gratefully received additions to various funds in the form of outright gifts and previously

bnned gifts. We acknowledge with appreciation the support of the individuals and organizations listed below.

the amount of money you would like to start with (initiating capital). We will then create your
Deed of Gift (a trust document setting out the terms of the fund).

Once the Deed of Gift meets with your approval, Vancouver Foundation staff will establish the
fund and present it to the Board of Directors. You can start an endowment fund with initiating
capital of $10,000. Start-up funds, with a minimum contribution of $1,000, are also available.
Please contact Linda Caisley, Development and Donor Services Director, at 604.688.2204 to discuss
your philanthropic goals or visit our website for further details www.vancouverfoundation.bc.ca.

How to Appty for a Grant

to a community concern.

Vancouver Foundation supports a wide range of projects that are of benefit to British Cotumbians.
Funded activities often provide a direct service to the community, or take an innovative approach

GXFTS FROM INDEVIDUALS

reg0ry Aasen

RE. Aasen

William Abbott

Ziad AbdulRahmafl

Jim H. Adams

Nahid Aghamolla

Sate Joo Ahn

Duncan AinsLie

Ellie Ainsworth

Brian Alder

Dean N. Alexander

Diane Alexander

Mart Alexander

Sean Alexander

Hugh It. Alley

June L. Ames

Kim Ann Anglehart

Ann C. Angus

BeverleY C. Angus

Margaret Angus

Greg Arden

Gordon Argyle

Gary Armanini

Mr. and Mrs. William S. Armstrong

Robert J. Arnold

David Arnott

Michael Audain

Diane Babcock

Peter Bailey

Stuart A. Baines

C. Allan Baker

Tannis Baker

Doreen Banning

Stephen H. Baranyi

Annie Barnabe

Joan 1. Baron

Greg P. Bartle

Ian M. Batchelor

Nick J. Bedford

Jane Beleski

Diana L. Belhouse

Pamela Bell-Lowther

Nathalie BeLleau

Arlette Benedetti

Phyllis A. Bentley

Taya Marie Berkhout

Woodrow W. Beske

Tracy A. Betel

Cecile Bezo

John W. Biasucci

Geraldine Biely

Terri Birch

Audrie Birks

Susan Birtwell

Kevin Bjerkness

Lance Blanchette

To apply, your organization must be a federally registered charity, and must submit a letter of
inquiry outlining the proposed project. One of our Program Directors will review your proposal
to determine basic eligibility. If the project qualifies, you wilt be invited to submit a formal

www.vancouverfoundation.bc.ca.

application. The Advisory Committee considers your application and makes a recommendation to
the Foundation’s Board of Directors. If approved, you will receive written notificatioriof the
Board’s decision, along with terms and conditions of the grant. For further details, please visit

Al Childs

Sarah Chilvers

Patti Chong

Judy Chow

Steve Chow

Richard Chuchra

Jennifer B. Pitts Clarke

Janice Closson

Brad James Clute

Mr. and Mrs. Richard Cody

Steve Coffin

David A. Cohen

John and Sylvia Connelly

Karen Cooper

Mr. and Mrs. L.D. Cooper

Michael A. Cooper

Tanya Cooper

W. Charles Cooper

Joan Cosford

Jean-Benoit Cote

Julie Cruikshank

Brian Cumming

Amy Cummings

Denise Cunningham

Kathleen Cunningham

Dr. and Mrs. R. William Currie

Dr. Marilyn 0. DahI

Marshall DahI

Valerie Dahl and Anthony Traboulsee

Krista Dahle

Mr. and Mrs. Lorne Dakin

Cohn M. Dathan

Jeff Davis

Judith Davis

David C. Dawson

Peter N. De Jong

James F. Dean

Mary Jane Devine

Susan Dickson

Van Dickson

Emmanuel Dingemans

Matthew Dion

Dylan N. Dix

Jason Dom

Margaret Domeij

Sonja Dong

Stephane Dorval

Karen Dosanjh

Ray Dosanjh

Jeanne Douglas

Jan Drent

Copper P. Drew

Paula M. Duborg

Randy Duguay

Debra Dumas’

Bob Duong

James Dyck

Ron Einblau

I
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Darcy 3. Hand

Tom Handley

Michael B. Hare

Dick C. Hardt

Margaret Hardwick

Beryl Hargood-Ash

Joyce Hargreaves

Vernon H. Hargreaves

Georgie L. Harris

Nancy E. Harrison

Linda Hartman

Katherine Hayneu

Paul F. Healey

Matthew Hefferman

Linda Henriksen

May G. Henry

Chris Higgins

Mr. and Mru. Christopher Hinkson

Raquel Hirsch

Tara Hluchy

Mike M. Hocevar

Brenda Hochachka

Catherine E. Hoehn

G. Dennis Holmes

Kate A. Hopfner

Barhara Howard

Alison Hilton and David Wohl

Dorothy S. Hoehn

Rory E. Holland

Ross W.R. Holt

Victor Holysh

W. Robert Hoye

Mr. and Mrs. Che-Cheng Huang

Cuthbert Huckvale

Mr. and Mrs. James Hughes

Josie A. Hughes

Michael J. Hughes

Christine Hulstein

Barbara Hunter

Ron Hunter

Mr. and Mrs. Craig G. Hunter

James Hunter

Valerie Hunter

Jean T. Hyatt

Robyn lannarelli

Jocelyn G. Inglis

Kay Jasg

Monty Jang

O.M. (Oueenie) Jang

Susan R. Jardine

Cohn Jarvis

Patricia JaMs

Nicole A. Jeschelnik

Norma J. Jinks

Matt Johansson

D.R. Lskin Johnston

Ruth Johnston

Ron Johnstone

Judith Jolley

Dr. and Mrs. Larry Joosse

Ruth Joyce

Priidu Jusrasd

Margaret Kalaski

Leah Kaplan

Colleen Kason

Masaaki Kawabata

Rosemary Keevil

Krista KehI

Robert Kenny

Marilyn R. Kerfoot

Margret Kerry

Christine E. Kilbourn

L. Gail King

Lynne Kinnell

Brent Klatt

Linda Koberstein

Henry Kock

Henrietta Kostman

Judith Kostman and Family

Cohn P. Koszman

Shane R. Kramer

Nick and Gloria Kravac

Dominque Kwong

Elaine Kwong

Dave Kyle

Thomas E. Ladner

Ruth A. Laing

Melanie Lamont

Mr. and Mrs. Percy Lane

Rose Lane

Annie-Claude Lapostolle

Ian 3. Laramie

Donna A. Larsen

Charles A. Laszlo

Karen Lathe

Senator and Mrs. Edward M. Lawson

Johanne Leach

G.L. Kaye Leaney

3. Michael Leckie

Doris Lee

Dr. H.P.K. Lee

Joanna E. Lee

S.K. Lee

Mark Lefroy

Robin Leinster

Mr. and Mrs. Bill Lekopoy

Patrick Lemire

Carol Leong

Jason Leung

Maggie Leung

Tina Leuven

Nadine Lezama

Susan Li

Holly Liddiard

Rachelle M. Liegmann

Dorothy Lind

Grace Lindsay

Madeline K. Lobel

Thomas Longworth

R.J. Louis

Sherrill Love

Mr. and Mrs. Norman Lowe

Bonar Lund

Leslie K. Lund

S.C. Ma

Evelyn MacDonald

Margaret MacDonald

Betty MacGillivray

Jason Machan

Grace Maclnnes

Lauraine MacKay

Mr. and Mrs. Peter MacKenzie

Sherrill MacLaren

Patricia MacLean

Jean and John MacLeod

Carol MacMillan

Tim Mat

Susan Malcolm

Dill Mar

Denise Mara

John A. Marett

Dr. and Mrs. Allan Markin

Phil Markoff

David R. Marmorek

Catherine L. Marrison

Mike Marsh

Susan R. Martin

Derek Mather

Elizabeth Matters

Dolores Mattson

Merritt Maurer

Jane McBride

Muriel McBride

Lee D. McCleery

Kenneth and Edith McClelland

Theresa McComb

Mr. and Mrs. Gordon McConkey

Sean N. McCurley

John D. McCutcheon

Mary J. McDermid

John Mctwen

Gerald A.B. McGavis

Sheahan McGavin

Maureen McIntosh

Barbara McIntyre

Bob McIntyre

Larry McIntyre

Mr. and Mrs. John McLean

Mr. and Mrs. Ross McLean

William J. McMaster

Ann McPhail

Terry McPhail

Betty Michal

Dave Middleton

Jean F. Miller

Barbara Mime

Bud E. Milner

Cynthia Minden

Robert Minden

Marion 0. Mitchell

Janet Mittler

Lillian Money

Elizabeth M. Montgomery

Kim Montgomery

Catherine J. Moody

Hye-Ryoung Moon

S. Marie Moonen

Donna-Mae Moore

Mr. and Mrs. J. Ken Moore

Joan Moore

Margaret Moriey

Mr. and Mrs. Jack Mooris

Richard Evan Morgan

Sandy Morse

Alyson Moser

Dave Mowat

Petra J. Mudie

Richard Mulcanter

Rosie A. Mulder

Muriel H. Mulholland

Mary J. Msllan

Hugh C. Murray

Mary E. Murray

Matthew P. Mussallem

Wil Neish

Sheila Nelson

Beverley M. New

Robin Newman

Ehiza Ng

Nghig TM. Nguyen

Ginny Nielsen

Petri Nieminen

Ed Nightingale

Mayrold Nordholm

Dr. Margaret G. Norman

Allan Norris

Douglas Norton

Jeanne Nye

Dave Oakford

Barbara Oates

Judy Oberlander and Mark WaxIer

Melanie T. Ohlsson

John A. Oldale

Frank Oliva

Ryan James W. Olsen

Shawn Ostheimer

Steve Ottridge

Mr. and Mrs. Jehangir M. Panthaky

Keun Ha Park

Mr. and Mrs. Dale Parker

Rob N. Passingham

Ro Pattenaude

Stephen Peacock

Trish Pemberton

Eamonn J. Percy

David G. Perkins

Ann Perrick

Margaret E. Perry

Timothy J. Peters

Kathleen Pettman

James L. Phair

Maria T. Pinelli

Barbara Piper

Thomas Porteous

Mr. and Mrs. Tom Powers

Mr. and Mrs. Victor Pratico

Kenneth G. Pringle

Joanne Probyn

Dr. and Mrs. Alan Proctor

Marjorie Pryor

Blair Ouinn

Dennis Osong

Chris Radziminski

Douglas G.S. Rae

Edith M. Ralston

Dr. and Mrs. H. Keith Ralston

G. Ross Ramsey

Leslie Rangeley

Abdul Dadir Raoufi

Karl Garry Rasmussen

Edward Raymond

David T. Rea

Denny Regier

Mr. and Mrs. Richard Reid

Marinss Rentmeester

Bill Reny

Erma Repei

Mr. and Mrs. B.J. Reynolds

Susan Reynolds

Claude Richard

Christopher and Alison Richardson

Cara Lee Ridley

Michael Rinomhota

Arthur G. Ripley

Eva M. Ritchie

Rodway P. Roach

Elizabeth I. Roaf

Mary E. Roaf

H.W. Robertson

John Robins

Melvin Robinson

Dolpha C. Rockwell

Ivy M. Rodgers

Horst Rohde

Kevin Ronaghan

Stephen Ronsnn

Gary Ross

Leah B. Rotenberg

Lorna Roth

David W. Rowat

Kalev Ruberg

Mr. and Mrs. Hardy Ruckheim

Ellen Rude

Mr. and Mrs. Erling Rude

Jorgen Rude

Carolyn Ruppenthal

Janet Rush

Marie Rusnak

Robin E. Russell

Mr. and Mrs. Jim Ryan

Margaret Ryan

Donald W. Safnuk

Mr. and Mrs. Harold Sanderson

Bijan Sanii

Mr. and Mrs. Harold Sato

Wanda Saunby

Jan Scheper

Wilfred B. Schofield

Frank E. Schulte

Wendy Schweigert

Kyle Scotland

David W. Seccombe

Keith Seibold

Pat Sellek

Mr. and Mrs. William J. Shand

Joan Shaw

Maurice Shaw

R. Bruce Shearer

Scott Shepard

R. Lee Shepherd

Mae E. Shugg

Eric Henry Sigman

Blair Simonite

Gordon G. Simpson

Ron Simpson

Christine Domeij Sinclair

Gordon Sinclair

Henry D. Singer

Jay C. Sinha

Ormond and Joy Slean

Darrel and Janette Smith

Dawn Smith

E. Christina M. Smith

Margaret Smith

J. Allan Snowie

Andrew Snead

Len Soet

Amyn Somani

Norman Song and Dr. Wan-Hing Lew

John Sparkes

Diane Speirs

Keith Spencer

Derek W. Spratt

Myrna R. Spratt

Vicki Stafford

Janet Staszkow

Mr. and Mrs. Charles Stein

Mr. and Mrs. Albert Stewart

Harold A. Still

Robert F. Stone

Mary E. Stott

Robert J. Strachan

Marney Stratton

Grey and Jessie Stuart

Morgan Sturdy

Victor Stusiak

Mr. and Mrs. James Sumner

Mr. and Mrs. Steve Sumner

Kelly Sunter

David B. Sutcliffe

T. Suzuki

Alan H. Swain

Darren Wayne Swetlishoff

Merulana Tahririha

Worapol Taksinrote

Takao Tanabe

Alan Tapper

Martin S. Tessler

Marc Joseph Tetrault

Bruce G. Thompson

Irma Tognotti

Roberto A. Tomassini

Michael Tomczak

Jim Toohey

James Topham

Silvio M. Trub

A. Sheila Turner

Nancy Turner

David R. Tyerman

Forston Tylor

Angela Tzanadamis

Noreen B. Vanebo

Michael Veaudry

Mauro Vescera

Beverly Villemere

Barbara Vincent

Doris I. Vosburgh

Hazel Vosper

Doris Votter

Alesander Wakarchuk

Tim Waldron

Daniel M. Walsh

Barry Watson

Barbara E. Watt

Cohn West

Johnny N. Westgate

Kate Whiteside

H. Richard Whittall

Rosanna Whyte

Frederick E. Widmer

Lorne Widmer

Monte Wiederhold

Patricia Wilder

Ruth Willetts

Perry Williams

Susanne Williamson

Gillian H. Wilson

Marjorie Wilson

Jim A. Wisnia

Gordon and Paula Wohlgemuth

Kathleen Wohlgemuth

Len E. Wohlgemuth

Stuart Wohlgemuth

J. Wong

Dr. Shirley M. Wong

Donald Wood

Robert D. Woodhouse

Martin Woodward

Mary A. Woodward

Paul Woodward

Margaret T. Wright

Dr. C.D. Wrigley

Tomoko Yasuma

Barry Yea

Bruce N. Yoshida

Carol Young

Carolyn Young

Carrie Young

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Young

Helmut F. Zittier

Garry Zlotnik

Samuel Znaimer

GIFTS FROM CORPORATIONS

522460 B.C. Ltd.

62696 B.C. Ltd. DBA Semiahmoo
Fortune Work

Ad-Pro Direct Services Inc.

Arkay Consultants Ltd.

Association of Corporate Grantmakers

Banyan Capital Partners

Battersby Howat Inc.

Bautel. Goodman & Company Ltd.

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP

Bosa Grape & Juice Co. Ltd.

Bushnell Corporation Canada

Business Objects
(formeriy Crystal Decisions)

Carleton Rescue Equipment Ltd.

Creative Embroidery

Dennis Kearns and Associates Ltd.

Dr. Akbar Lalani Inc.

Enabil Solutions

Ernst & Young LLP

Hancock Bruckner Engineers
& Wright Architects

Hertlock Printers Ltd.

Hutt Painting

Interpac Log & Lumber Ltd.

Kaufmann Pacific Wood Products Ltd.

Kluge, Boyd

Labatt Brewing Company Limited

LGL Limited

Linman Investments Ltd.

Llewellynne’s Harp Studio

Loral Holdings

MWS

McGavin Properties Ltd.

The Molson Donations Fund

Mountain Equipment Co-op

Naked Eye Enterprises Ltd.

Nikon Canada Inc.

Norske Skog Canada Limited

North Peace Savings & Credit Union

Dkanagan Spring Brewery

Osborn Financial Management Ltd.

Over the Moon Chocolate Company Ltd.

Pastas Canada Inc.

Pinetree Vending Ltd.

Positive People Placement Inc.

Ray & Berndtson/Tanton Mitchell

Revolution Homes Corporation

Robert H. Hawkins, Inc.

Romano G. Giusti Law Corp.

Rotaract Club of Richmond

S.A. Mowat Limited

Shelter Island Marina

Sigge’s

Skyway Café

Skyway Restaurant

Talus Enterprise Solutions Inc.

Trademark Ventures Ltd.

Tumac Lumber Co. Inc.

Vancouver Hoo Hoo No. 4B

Velo Investments Inc.

Vespucci Consignment Inc.

WBA Management Society

GIFTS FROM GOVERNMENT

Government of Canada

Province of B.C. — Ministry of
Children and Family Development

Province of B.C. — Ministry of Community,
Aboriginal and Women’s Services

Province of B.C. — Ministry of
Human Resources

Province of B.C. — Ministry of Water,
Land and Air Protection
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GIFTS FROM SOCIETIES

‘73 Grad Reunion Committee
(Correlieu Secondary)

A Gift from the Heart Foundation

Abbeyfield House St. Margaret

of Scotland Society

Abbeyfield Houses Society of Kelowna

Abbotsford Community Services

Aboriginal Community Career Employment
Services Society (ACCESS)

The Alherni Valley Community Foundation

B.C. Naturaliutu’ Foundation

B.C. Wheelchair Bauketball Society

Bowen Inland Community Foundation

Bowen Island Community

School Association

British Columbia Civil Liberties Association

British Columbia Heritage Trust

British Columbia Library Association

British Columbia Pipers’ Association

British Columbia Soccer Association

Brock House Society

Campbell River Community Foundation

Canada World Youth

Canadian Ski Patrol SYS Calgary Zone

Canadian Union of Public Employees 638g

Catholic Independent Schools of Vancouver
Archdiocese

Charities Aid Foundation America

Cherniavuky Junior Club for the
Performing Arts

City of Vancouver Heritage
Conservation Foundation

Columbia Valley Community Foundation

Covenant House Vancouver

Creston Valley Wildlife Management
Authority Trust Fund

Crofton Houue School Foundation

CUPE of B.C.

The Dance Foundation

David Spencer Endowment
Encouragement Fund

Disabled Sailing Association of B.C.

The Duke Energy Foundation

ERA Foundation

Fairbridge Alumni Bursary Society

Family Services of Greater Vancouver

Federal Superannuates National
Association

FORED BC Society

Franklin Community School Association

Franer Street Community
Seniors Club Bowling

The Glenfir School Society

Heart and Stroke Foundation, B.C. B Yukon

HFBC Housing Foundation

Holy Cross Japanese Canadian
Anglican Church

The Hydrecs Fund

The Illahie Foundation

Junior League of Greater Vancouver

Kent-Harrison Foundation

Kimberley & District
Community Foundation

Langley Community Music School Society

Lynn Valley Soccer Association

Maple Ridge Community Foundation

Maplewood Community School Association

Mount Pleasant War Memorial Community
Cooperative Association

Nakusp and Area Community Foundation

New Westminster Public Library Board

Northern Lights College Foundation

Osprey Community Foundation

Parksville-Oualicum Community Foundation

Port Moody Foundation

Powell River Community Foundation

Oseen Margaret’s School Alumnae

Raven Foundation

Richmond Public Library

Royal British Columbia Museum

Royal Canadian Legion Branch
liZil Ladies Auxiliary

The Royal Westminster
Regiment Association

Scouts Canada — Pacific Coast Council

Sherwood Park Parents Association

Sir Winston Spencer Churchill Society

Society for the Advancement
of Excellence in Education

St. Francis-in-the-Wood Anglican Church

St. John the Divine Abbeyfleld
House Society

Tides Canada Foundation

TLC The Land Conservancy of
British Columbia

Trail Regional Hospital Foundation

Trinity United Church Choir

Trust Companies Association
Endowment Fund Trust

United Way of Greater Toronto

United Way of the Lower Mainland

Vancouver Academy of Music

Vancouver Art Gallery Association

Vancouver Art Gallery Foundation

Vancouver City Savings Credit Union

Vancouver Oral Centre for
Deaf Children Foundation

Vancouver Police Historical
Society and Centennial Museum

Vancouver Rugby Union

Vancouver Youth Symphony
Orchestra Society

VanDssen Botanical Garden Association

Vernon Jubilee Hospital Foundation

Walter Lee Elementary School

Yoho-Burgess Shale Foundation

York House School Foundation

YWCA of Vancouver

BEOUESTS

Estate of Eileen Eva Ainnlie

Estate of James Willos Daniel Duncan

Estate of Esme Helene Fraser-Pike

Estate of George R. Gayman

Estate of Bernice E. Gilbert

Estate of Lillian Erva Hawkins

Estate of Jane Jetter

Estate of Kathleen A. Karp

Estate of Helen E. McCurrach

Estate of Roger M. OdIum

Estate of Dorothy Agnes Rogers

Estate of Phyllis Salter

Estate or Robert Francis Sayers

Estate of Helen T. Slade

W.J. Vanousen Estate Family Fund

Estate of Sophie Waldman

Estate of Mildred W. Walker

Estate of Edgar B. Westby

tutate of Elizabeth Willett

FUTURE INTEREST
in an ACTIVE ESTATE

Estate of Marion Helen Adams

Estate of Glenn Alexander Agnew

Estate of Phyllis M. Broome

Estate of Joanne Victoria Brown

Estate of Ronald A. Buchanan

Estate of Eleanor Justine Campbell

Estate of Grace Ellen Cochran

Estate of Dies Horntman Pieters East

Estate of David Fears

Estate of Peggy Ellen Ada Griffin

Estate of William A: Hutchingn

Estate of Edwin Bernard Johnson

Estate of Zofia Kaller

Estate of Marilyn Englund Keller

Estate of Robert F. Koerner

Estate of Kelvin O.M. Large

Estate of Arthur Cecil Law

Estate of Mary Lenore Law

Estate of Margaret C. Lyall

Estate of Jane M. McClymont

Estate of Marketa Michal

Estate of Judith V. Neild

Estate of George W. Norgan

Estate of Bernice M. Ramsay

Estate of John Rand

Estate of Sidney Edwin Christopher Rickard

Estate of John Lyndsay Roaf

Estate of P.R.U. Stratton

Estate of Joseph Anthony Taylor

Estate of Isaac Mayer Israel Waldman
Estate of Edythe Walker

Estate of John E. Walker

Estate of John Curran Whittle

Estate of Alan H. Williamson

Estate of Newton Ellis Wolverton

Estate of Fritz A.W. Ziegler

IN MEMORIAM

In the post yeor gifts were received in
memory of.

Lloyd DahI

Gordon Dowding

Mys Oomeij Evenden

Merna Farrell

Sarah Gaunt

Noreen M. and C.C. Halleran

David Huang

Robert Evans JaMs

Doreen Lawson

Lydia Mary Lefever

Lewis MacDonald

Chris Markoff

Spencer McBride

Patty McEachnie

James A. Moore

Muriel Temple Petch

Joshua Platzer

Lavinia (Vena) Plevy

Jacqselen Remus

Alice Erlyne Richardson

Alex Robertson

Herrick M. Roche

Evelyne Shannon

Edith Sinclair

Ian Song

Mary Steiner

Seanna and Nicole Strongman

Donald Waldock

Ethel Widmer

Robert Willington

G. John C. Woodward

Kenneth McKenzie Wright

IN RECOGNITION

Outing the yeor gifts were received
in honour oft

Jacob Abram Noah de Wijze

Bob Matheson

Don and Kate Pooley

Dr. Paul W. Richardson

INSURANcE

?Wanen & Laurie Deacon

ABan Eden

Charles Flavelle

Francos & Nina Freyvogel Preiswerck

Qaney t Gaw

_JAlasdair Gordon

Eurnl Hyland

Robert Kenny

David N. Ker

Bernice Klemannki

Eleanor Lewis

Barbara Jean Mathews

Robert & Brenda McGill

r:. Marjory M. Pigott

Agnes M. Publicover

, Keith & Edith Ralston

Gerald Strongman

y Mollie E.C. Thackeray

Kenneth K. Wong

Dr. Shirley Wong

FUTURE BEQUESTS

Ann C. Angus

John Barnett

Fearon Blair

Terry Brunette

Peter and Charlotte Burns

Lloyd & Elsie Campbell

Hugh H. Davidson

Glyn W. Davies & Russell C. Porter

Esther S. Freeman

Robert Gillies

Dorothy Ann Glover

Mr. & Mrs. Donald F. Granger

Ray & Nichola Hall

Paul S Judith V. Hansen

S. Eleanor W. Haydock

Michael A. Hayes

Peter & Iris Hnik

James D. Hunter

Murray James

Anna K. Jetter

Mary C. Jordan

Bruce S Nancy Ketchum

Aurelia A. Kurbis S Richard D. Reid

Gordon Lee S Linda Robertson

E.S. Lett

Philip Edward Locke

J. Duncan S Doreen MacAdam

Pauline Main

Eleanor A. Malkin

Anne Marsh

Ian W. S Mary McDonald

William D. McEachnie

Louise McGregor

Lyon H. S Mary J.G. Michalson

Anton J. Moerkes

Donna-Mae Moore

B.Y. Nakano

Colleen Nemtin

Norm Pearson

Nick Podus

Carla Poppen

Agnes Publicover

Harvey S Kaisu Ranta

Richard D. Reid

Raymond C. Rochat

P. Bernard Rowe

Chacko S Lize Simon

Betty Spence

VuIf Sternin

George C. Stevens

Michael S Loretta Sinjorgo

Mollie Thackeray

Waldon M. Thomas

Kerry Tomyn

John A. Waldron

Tessa Wilson

Shirley Wong

Keith Wood

akihirD GIFTS

HARITARLE REMAINDER TRUSTS

- , wish to acknowledge the following individuals who have advised Vancouver Foundation that they have left us a

tanned gift:

gonald & Alice Kerr

ii
-.

ANONYMOUS

1Lnc0U1ver
Foundation also recognizes the many contributors who wish to remain anonymous.
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UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

Unrestricted funds allow a donors’ charita
ble giving to hove the greatest possible
impoct by supporting the whole community
through Vancouver Foundation’s ten areas
offunding.

Sarah Agnes Berryman Memorial Fund
Harry and Elva Borgerson Fund
Brink Family Fund
Pearley and Norine Brissenden Fund
Burrard Lions 60th Anniversary

Community Services Fund
Dr. William Keith Burwell Fund
Laura E. Cameron Memorial Fund
The Community Fund
James and Gladys Cunningham Fund
Frederick James Dawson Fund
Alice Muriel Barbara Duff Estate Fund
Fellowship Lodge No. 137,

A.F. & A.M. Endowment Fund
John D. Gihson Family Fund
Harry and Pearl Gillespie Fund
The Andrew Brown Graham Fund
Loucil Marie Griffin Memorial Fund
Winifred Townley Hill Memorial Fund
J. Norman Hyland Fund
The Irish Canadian Fund
Lang Family Fund
Arthur and Lenore Law Memorial Fund
Alice G. MacKay Memorial Fund
Norman and Julie Mackie Memorial Fund
The McCorkell Fund
Helen Eileen McCurrach and Helen Isobel

McCorrach Memorial Fund
The William McMahan Fund
Evelyn R. McMann Estate Fund
Katherine Moffatt Memorial Fund
George W. Norgan Fund
Opeongo Trust
Otto and Anna Peterson Memorial Fund
Catherine Prydn and Peter Pryde

Endowment Fund
Leslie and Mildred Duartermaine Fund
Bernice Mary Margaret Ramsay Fund
The Robson Family Fund
The Bernard and Ria Rowe Foundation
Shaughnessy Hospital Auxiliary (1g46-

1983) Trust Fund
The Charles E. and

Laura E. Thompson Fund
Alma VanDusen Fund
Mildred W. Walker Memorial Fund
The Lester M. White Fund
Widmar/Weedy Fund

FIELD OF INTEREST FUNDS

Field of interest funds allow the donor to
distribute their income to one or more of
the Foundation’s ten funding oreos; animal
welfare; arts and culture; children, youth
ond families; disability for supports employ
ment fund; educotion; environment; four
pillors fund; health and social development;
medicol research; ond youth philonthropy
council.

The Margaret Winifred Charlotte Almond
Memorial Fsnd

The Elizabeth Dronmer Fund
Early Childhood Development Legacy Fund
Early Childhood Development Legacy

Program: FAS Education and
Prevention Fund

Early Childhood Legacy Fund:
Carol Lagge FASD Endowment

Victor S. Elne Memorial Fund
The Norman and June English

Medical Research Fund
The Gordon Fahrni Family Fund
The Edith Annie Faunt Endowment Fund
Kathleen Helen Ferries Memorial Fund
The R.J. Filberg Estate General Fund
The Robert & Florence Filberg Fund
The Andrew Baker Reck Foundation
Monty and Kathleen Foster Trust
Four Pillars Fund
The Thomas and Eunice Fraser and

Allen Fraser-Pike Memorial Fund
The Florence L. Fyfe-Smith Fund
Phyllis Griffin Memorial Fund
Fred J. and Adelaide M. Grover Fund
The Margaret Haney Fund
T. Garth Harvey Fund
The Helen M. Humphrey Trust

Robert and Anna Koerner Foundation Fund
The Norman Russell Lang Memorial Fund
The Earle M. and Minnie C. Lawson Fund

START-UP FUNDS

Start-up Fund #2 (Daohwood-Jones)
Start-up Fund #4 (Ramsey)
Start-up Fund #5 (Lalani)
Start-up Fund #g (Towler)
Start-up Fund #10 (Staff)
Start-up Fund #16 (Donahue)
Start-up Fund #18 (Karfoot)
Start-up Fund #19 (Kuva)
Start-up Fund #21 (Chilvers)
Start-up Fund #22 (Carswell-Black)
Start-up Fund #23 (Greenwell)
Start-up Fund #26 (Endangered

Ecosystems Fund)
Start-up Fund #27 (Dance Foundation)
Start-up Fund #28 (Woodward)
Start-up Fund #30 (Animal Welfare)
Start-up Fund #31 (Batteroby Howat
Start-up Fund #32 (Tatshenshini-Alsek

Park Foundation)

Brimacombe Fund
British Columbia Heritage Legacy Fund
British Columbia Parks Fund
British Columbia Parks Permanent Fund
The Thomas and Dorothy Burgeon Fund
C H C Endowment Fund, Vancouver
Canadian Chapter of International Society

for Business Educators Fund
The Canadian Clubs of

British Columbia Fund
Carnahan Educational Fund
The M. & H. Carpenter Fund
Tong and Shirley Chan “Ji Shen” Fond
John Ka Kin Cheong Memorial

Scholarship Fund
Chrisholme Madsen Endowment Fund
Sir Winston Spencer Churchill

Memorial Fond
The Cooper Fond for Chamber Music
Crystal Decisions Fond
Crystal Decisions Fond #2
The George T. and

Myrtle W. Conningham Fond

Jack Davis Scholarship Fond
DEGT - Canada

Edocation/In novation/Reoearch
Permanent Fond

DEGT - Canada
Edocation/Innovation/Reoearch
Sunset Fond

Joseph and Marion Delesalle Fond
Champa and Dhiro Desai Family Fond
Disability Supports for Employment Fund
Doke Energy Gas Tramsmisoion

(DEGT-Canada): Regular and Volunteer
Grant Programs Fond

Fasken Martineau DoMoolin LLP
Endowment Fond

Maurice A. Favell Mesothelioma
Research Fond

Charms and Locile Flavelle Family Fond
HaroLd Scanlon Foley Junior Memorial Fond
MargaretJ. Ford Fond

Hansen Family Foundation

The Hardwick Family Fond

Harmelina Food

Peter H. Hebb Fond

The Edwina and Paul HaIler Fond

The Madge Hogarth Foundation

Irene and Jolian Hoogstra Fond

David Hoang Memorial Scholarship Fond

James and Helen Hooter Fond

The Ingladow Bursary Fond

Saralae James Memorial Award Fond

Monty and Kay Jang and Family Fond

Harry Jerome Scholarship Fond

Dave Johnson Memorial Endowment Fond

Joan Johnston Memorial Fund

Junior Leagoe of
Greater Vancoover Foondation

Junior League of
Graatnr Vancoovar Legacy Fund

Charles Chan Knot Golden Wedding Fond

Pete Ketcham Memorial Scholarship Food

The Cy and Emerald Keyes Fond
Kogawa-Nakayama Fond
MR. Lang Fond for Yosog Families

Isabel Macmillan Latta Fond
Doratta Lee Memorial Fond

Uber Ero Foundation
Uving Rivers Trust Fond

Keith Lord Sport Foundation Fond
Patricia Anne Lyon Memorial Fond
The M. Gail MacDonald Memorial Fond
MacDonald-Merritt Fond for Sir Charles

Topper Secondary School

Magma Secondary School Borsary Food

Magae Secondary School Scholarships
Endowment Fund

The Karen Magnosoen Foundation

The Ian F. Manning Memorial Fond
Denise Mara Foundation

Chris Markoff Memorial Fond
Kurt and Else Maorar Fond
Spencer McBride Memorial Fond
The Catherine Jane McClalland

Memorial Fond
The Ritchie W. McCloy Award Fond
The John Haley McDonald and

Janice Mary McDonald Fund
Gerald and Shnahan McGavin

Capital Grants Fond
McGill Family Fund
Looise McGregdt Charitable Fond
McPhadran-Schlotzhaoer Memorial Fund

MEC Endowment Fond for the Environment

Michalson Foundation

Haroe and Toraso Mimoto Fond

Lydia Dorothea Minaty Memorial Fond

James A. and Donna-Mae Moore
Endowment for Humanity

The Bill and Elsie Morn Indian
Bursary Fond

Mount Pleasant Area Endowment Fund

Mount Pleasant Legion/Col. CCI. Merritt,
VC Memorial Scholarship

OdIum Fond
North Peace Savings & Credit Union

Endowment Fund
PACE Borsary Trust Fond

Pacific Foundation for Understanding
Natore Society Fond

Paper Dolls Fond
The Dr. Donald Paterson Foundation

Patty’s Ladybog Cancer Fond

The Pender Fond
George F. Pansom Scholarship Fond
Performing Arts Recognition Fund

The Helen Pitt Fond for Fine Arts

Josh Platzar Memorial Fond - Teen Suicide
Awareness and Prevention

Public Health Borsaries of the Associated
Boards of Health of BC

Ralston Family Fond
Realtors Cam Charitable Fond

The Flora Mary (Doogan) Reddyhoff
Memorial Bursary Fond

The Knon Raid Memorial Trust

Ellinor Richards and
Hazel Richards Loane Fond

Christopher, Alison, Kirkpatrick and
Matthew Richardson Fund

The Richardson Family Fond

The Rio Family Fond
Jeannie Robertson Memorial

Scholarship Fond

Dr. Raymond, Violette and
Augusta Rochat Family Fond

James HG. Roche Memorial Fond

The Ernest Theodore Rogers 1939 Fund

John Rosa Memorial Borsary Fond

The Sa-Hali Fond
Sawars Family Fund
The Seaforth Highlanders of Canada Fond

Seaviaw Fond
The Second Generation Fond

Shalom Branch Veterans Commonity
Service Endowment Fond

Small Potatoes Fond
St. Christopher’s School Society

Endowment Fond

Stewart Fond
Irene Joy Stewart and

Florence Maod Shadden Endowment
Fond for Domestic and
Wild Animal Welfare

Strat Fond
The Lord Strathcona Fond

The Seanna and Nicole Strongman
Memorial Fond

Tanabe/Thorne Fond
Braton Thomas Memorial Fond

Jack and Mary Topolawski Fond

UNBC Wilp Wilxo’oskwhl Nisga’a
Endowment Fond

Vancouver Police Foundation

Vancouver Rugby Union Ladner Grounds
Legacy Fond

W.J. VanDosan Forestry Fond

The Syd Vernon Fond for the Mentally
and/or Physically Handicapped

The Vintan Fond
Donald and Virginia Waldock Relief of

Distressed Animals Fond

Kenneth and Joyce Walley Family Fond

Wellspring Fond
Cecil White Scholarship Fond

Whittall Family Fond

The Marilyn Williams St. Thomas Aquinas
High School Memorial Scholarship Fond

Tony & Stojna Wind Family Foondation

Dr. Shirley M. Wong Fond

Jan and Blanche Ydenbarg Fond

Carmelle Yalle Palliative Care Fund

DESIGNATED FUNDS

Designoted Funds diced income to specific
choritoble organizations nomad by the
fundholdac

Aircrew Association, Greater Vancouver
Branch Scholarship Fund

The Clara and Amondes Anderson Fond

B.C. Disaster Relief Fond

The B.C. Hydro Commonwealth
Legacy Fond

David M. Bachop Award Fond
Bergqoist Family Memorial Fond
The Herman Binchoff Foundation
The Bishop’s Foundation -

Diocese of New Westminster

Boys’ and Girls’ Clubs of Greater
Vancoovar Borsary Fond

Kathleen Winnifred Bradshaw Foundation

British Colombia Society for the
Prevention of Cruelty to Animals
Vancoover Branch

The Dooglas McK. Brown Chair of Law
Endowment Fond

The Frank C. Brown Memorial Fund

The Ernest E. Bockerfiald Fond

The Francis J. Bord Fond
Borhenne Scholar in Abdominal Radiology

Alexandra Mary Borwell Memorial Fond

Cedar Lodge Endowment Fond

The Central City Mission Fond
Rena Charbin Fund
The CKNW Orphans’ Fond Chair of

Immonology Endowment Fond

Cliff-Marcel Trost Fond

Jack Coblanz Memorial Fund

Roth Isabel Colboorna Fond

Collingwood Amenities Endowment Fond

Samuel and June Comber Fond

The Fitzalan V. and Mabel G. Cornwall
Endowment Fund

The John and Doris Corrigan Fond for
Visoally Impaired Young Persons

Vivian Miller Costar and Arthur Costar
Memorial Fond

R.H. “Slim’ and Margaret Davidson
Memorial Awards Fond

The David Diamond Memorial Fond

Frederick H. Dietrich Memorial Fond

The Laura and J. Willox Doncan Fund

Clair G. Dunham and
Helen L. Dunham Fond

Economic Independence for Woman
Throogh the YWCA Fond

Mya Domaij Evendan Memorial Fond

The Guy Flavelle Memorial Fond

Louise Fletcher Mamorial Fond

Edna Leckie Fraser Memorial Fond

Ingrid Frederickson Memorial Fond

The Beg Fry Endowment Fond
Bernice and Robert Gilbert Fond
Archibald P. Glen-U.B.C. Scholarship

and Bornary Fund
Penny Gorham Memorial Scholarship

and



Marion L. Morgan Fund

The Bill Morgan Memorial Traot

The George E. Morrison Fund

Anne Louise MundeLl Memorial Fund

BY. Nakano Fund
Peggy and Howard Naphtali Family

Memorial Fund
Native Brotherhood of B.C. jubilee

Scholarship Fund
Nelson and District Hospice Society

Endowment Fund
The George W. & Mary E. O’Brien Fuod
The Walter S. Owen Chair of Law

Endowment Fund
Walter S. Owen Fund
The Georgette and Walter Paltins

Family Fund
Partners in Stewardship Fund
Dr. Donald Paterson Memorial Fund
The Rachel Paul Memorial Endowment Fund
Jamshed K. Pavri Memorial Fund
The Ross and Agnes Pendleton Fund
Charles H. Pitt Fund
H. Keith and Edith M. Ralston Fund
The Real Estate Institute of British

Columbia U.B.C. Fund “A’
Laura and Richard Rees Camperships Fund
The Edward W. and Dorothy Rogers Fund
The William E. and Emily Ross Fund
3.8. Russell Fund
The Phyllis Evelyn Salter Foundation
The Salvation Army Fund
The Dr. and Mrs. Samu Schaffer

Memorial Fund
Scholarship Fund of the Alumni of the

Royal Conservatory of Toronto,
Vancouver Chapter

Mr. and Mrs. Pon Paul Schuloung (C.C.C.)
Endowment Fund

Security Fund
The Percy Shalicross Fund for

Youth Training
Shalom Branch #178 The Royal Canadian

Legion Endowment Fund
Henry K. Shindler Memorial Fund
Michael Smith Fund
The Hannah Woodnutt Smith

Memorial Fund
St. Andrew’s - Wesley Church

Endowment Fund
St. Saviours Anglican Church Garden Fund
The Albert B. and Mary Steiner Fund
The Brigadier James Crossley Stewart

and The Dr. Edwin James Lyon
Memorial Fund

Supporting Burnaby Youth Fund
The George Tasco Fsnd
The Norman G. Thompson Memorial

Bursary Fund
The Tri-University’s Paul and Helen Trussell

Science Student EndowmenE Fund
The Edith Tweedie Memorial Fund
The Sarah Tweedie Memorial Fund
U.B.C. Rick Hansen Man in Motion Fund
Unit Association 12 (Vancouver) Medical

Company Museum Fsnd
The Vancouver Council of B’nai B’rith Men

and Women Endowment Fund
Gordon Wagner St. Andrew’s

Cemetery Foundation
Isaac and Sophie Waldman Jewish

Library Fund

Ethel May Wellburn Memorial Fund

The Edgar B. Weutby Fund

J.D. Wilson Charitable Trust

C.N. Wosdward Chair of Surgery
York Hoase School Founders

Scholarship Fund
Mel Jr. and Marty Zajac Memorial Fund

COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS

Voncouver Foundation encouroges donors
throughout the province to support the
community foundation that operates for the
benefit of their local community.

Alberni Valley Community Foundation
Endowment Fund

Bowes Island Community Foundation Fund
Bulkley Valley Fund
Campbell River Community Foundation

Endowment Fund
Cariboo Foundation Endowment Fund
Columbia Valley Community

Foundation Fund
Community Foundation of the North

Okanagan Endowment Fund
Community Foundation of Whistler

Endowment Fund
Comos Valley Community Foundation

Endowment Fund
Golden & District Community

Foundation Fund
Kamloopo Foundation Endowment Fund
Kent-Harrison Foundation Endowment Fund
Kimberley & Diutrict Community

Foundation Fund
The Maple Ridge Community Foundation

Endowment Fund
Nakuup and Area Community

Foundation Fund
North Shore Community Foundation Fund
Osprey Community Foundation

Endowment Fund
Parksville-Oualicum Community

Foundation Fund
Penticton and District Foundation Fund
Phoenix Foundation of the Boundary

Communities Fund
Port Moody Foundation Fund
Powell River Community Foundation Fund
Prince George Community Foandation

Endowment Fund
Prince Rupert Regional Community

Foundation Fund
Duesnel Community Foundation Fund
Revelstoke Community Foundation Fund
The Richmond Foundation

Endowment Fund
Shusmap Community Foundation

Endowment Fund
Surrey Foundation Endowment Fund
West Vancouver Foundation Society

Endowment Fund

AGENCY ENDOWMENT FUNDS

Agency Endowment Funds ore established
by not-for-profit organizations. Income gen
erated from the capital provides stable
funding on a long-term basis.

The 411 Vancouver Foundation Fund
A.E.S. Autism Education Society

Endowment Fund
A.L.S. Society of British Columbia

Endowment Fund

A.S.T.C. Science World Society
Endowment Fund

Abbeyfield British Colombia Trust Fund
Abbotsford Community Services Society

Endowment Fund
Bernie Agg Scholarship Fund
AIDS Vancouver Endowment Fund
Alano Club of Vancouver Endowment Fund
Alexandra Foundation Fund
The Alma VanDusen Garden Fund
Alzheimer Society of B.C. Endowment Fund
The Anglican Provincial Synod of

British Columbia Centennial Church
Extension Fund

The Architecture Foundation of
British Columbia Fund

Art Gallery of Greater Victoria Foundation
Endowment Fund

Artaban Jubilee Endowment Fund
Arthritis Society Endowment Fund
The Arts Club of Vancouver

Endowment Fund
Association of Neighbourhood Houses Fund
The Auxiliary to the Vancouver

General Hoopital
Axis Mime Theatre Society

Endowment Fund
B.C. Centennial Trail Foundation
B.C. Farm Machinery and Agricultural

Museum Association Fund
B.C. Golf House Society Endowment Fund
B.C. Housing Foundation Senior Citizens

Houning Fund
B.C. Institute of Technology Student Aid

Endowment Fund
B.C. Libraries Endowment Trust
B.C. Schizophrenia Society

Endowment Fund
B.C. Special Dlympico Fund
B.C. Women’s Hospital and Health Centre

Foundation Endowment Fund
B.C.S.P.C.A. Endowment Fund for

Small Communities
Bamfield Marine Station Scholarship

Endowment Fund
Battered Women’s Support Services

Endowment Fund
BC Leadership Chair in Spinal Cord

Research Fund
BC Rehabilitation Foundation Fund
Big Brothers of Greater Vancouver

Foundation Endowment Fund
The Boy Scouts Development fund
The Boy Scouts Fund
The Boy Scouts of Canada (Burnaby

Region) Endowment Fund
The Boys’ and Girls’ Clubs of Greater

Vancouver Foundation Endowment Fund
Britannia Community Services Centre

Endowment Fund
Britannia Secondary School

Scholarship Fund
The British Columbia Amateur Sports

Council Fund
British Columbia and

Yukon Boy Scout Fund
British Columbia Aviation Council

Scholarship and Bursary
Endowment Fund

British Columbia Canada World Youth
Endowment Fund

The British Columbia Cancer Foundation
Endowment Fund

British Columbia Epilepsy Society
Endowment Fund

British Columbia Forest Heritage Memorial
Endowment Fund

British Columbia Girl Guide Fund
British Columbia Heart Foundation

‘

Endowment Fund
British Columbia Museums Association

Endowment Fund
British Columbia Pipers’ Association

Endowment Fund
The Britioh Columbia Regiment (D.C.D.)

Endowment Fund
The British Columbia Ridley Scholarship

Endowment Fund
British Columbia Rugby Union Legacy Fund
The British Columbia Sports Hall of Fame &

Museum Foundation Fund
The Brock House Society Trust Fund
Burnaby Association for the Mentally

Handicapped Endowment Fund
Camouun College Foundation

Endowment Fund
Camp Fircom Society Endowment Fund
Canada World Youth National

Endowment Fund
Canadian Breast Cancer Foundation - B.C.-

Yukon Chapter Endowment Fund
Canadian Forestry Association of British

Columbia qonuervation Fund
Canadian Mental Health Association, B.C.

Division Fund
Canadian Music Centre British Columbia

Region Fund
The Canadian Red Cross Society, British

Columbia-Yukon Division Fund
Canadian Society of Intestinal Research

Endowment Fund
Capilano College Educational

Enhancement Fund
Carey Hall Endowment Fund
Cariboo College Student Financial Aid Trust
The Caribno Endowment Fund
Carousel Theatre Society Endowment Fund
Cartwright Gallery Foundation
CCB Reserve
Centre for North American Business Studies

Endowment Fund
The Chartered Accountants’ Education

Foundation of B.C. Endowment Fund
The Cherniavoky Junior Club Fund
Child Abuse Research & Education

Endowment Fund
Children’s Arts Umbrella Fund
The Children’s Festival Fund
The Children’s Hospital Foundation

Capital Fund
The Children’s Hospital Foundation

Income Fund
Children’s Neurosurgery Endowment Fund
Chilliwack Family YMCA Endowment Fund
Chinese Cultural Centre of Vancouver

Endowment Fund
Tom Chong Memorial Fund for Children’s

Hospital Research
Christ Church Cathedral Endowment Fund
Christian International Leaderu Foundation

Endowment Fund
Chronic Pain Relief Fund
CNgB, B.C. - Yukon Division,

Endowment Fund

Coaches Association
of British Columbia Fund

Dr. C.J. Coady Memorial Fund

Coast Foundation Endowment Fund

Calle of the Rockies Endowment Fund

llingWoo Neighbourhood House Society
Endowment Fund

0llisgwood School Scholarship Fund

community Arts Council of the Alberni
Valley Endowment Fund

0mmunity Arts Council of Richmond
Endowment Fund

0mmunity Arts Council of Vancouver
Endowment Fund

Comox Valley Music Society/CYMC
Endowment Fund

Covenant House Vancouver
Immediacy Fund

Covenant House Vancouver Sanctuary Fund

Covenant House Vancouver Structure Fund

The Cowichan Symphony Society
Endowment Fund

Crafts Association of British Columbia Fund

Creoton Valley Wildlife Management Area
Endowment Fund

Crofton House School Endowment Fund

Crofton House School Gordon Bursary Fend

CSAA Endowment Fund

Dean of Commerce Fund

Belta Association for the Handicapped
Endowment Fund

Deltaosist Community Services
Endowment Fund

Department of Radiology “Florence Gahr”
Academic Fund

Harry DeSwager Big Brothers & Big Sisters
of Victoria Endowment Fund

The Diocese of Caledonia Ministry Fund

The Diocese of Caledonia Missions to
Seamen Fund

Bisabled Skiers Association of British
Columbia Endowment Fund

Douglas College Student Trout
Duke of Edinburgh’s Award, B.C. and Yukon

Divicion, Endowment Fund

The Elizabeth Fry Society of Greater
Vancouver Endowment Fund

Br. G.R.F. Elliot Fellowship in Community
Health Endowment Fond

The Emily Carr College of Art and Design
Foundation Endowment Fond

Endowment Fund for the Education of
Dyslexic Children

Eric Hamber Secondary School
Scholarship Fund

Bruce Eriksen Memorial Fond

Evann Lake Forest Education Society
Heritage Fond

Faculty of Medicine Endowment Fund
Fairbridge Alumni Buruary Fund

The Family and Children’s Foundation of
British Columbia

Federation of British Columbia Naturalists
Foundation Endowment Fund

Financial Executives Institute Vancouver
Scholarship Fund

Franklin Community School
Endowment Fund

Fruoer Academy Endowment Fund
Fraser Institute Fund
Friends of Chamber Music Endowment Fund

Geriatric Medicine Endowment Fond

Gizeh Temple Shrine Chair
of Orthopedics Fund

Glenfir School Scholarship Fund
Glenlyon-Norfolk School Endowment Fund

Green Thumb Theatre for Young People
Endowment Fund

Hilda Gregory Buruary Fund

Frank and Emily Griffiths Endowment Fund
for Planned Giving at the United Way
of the Lower Mainland

The Rick Hansen Man in Motion Legacy
Fond

Hard of Hearing/Lute-Deafened
Endowment Fund

Hastings Institute Endowment Fond

Maria Hettinger Memorial Awardu Fond

Don Hill Education Endowment Fond

The International Centre for Criminal
Law Reform and Criminal Justice
Policy Fond

Italian Cultural Centre Society
Endowment Fond

Jewish Family Services Endowment Fond

The Jewish Historical Society of British
Columbia Endowment Fond

Junior Achievement of British Colombia
Foundation Endowment Fond

Kaleidoscope Theatre Endowment Fond

G. Peter Kuye Lectures Endowment Food

Keats Camps Endowment Fund

The Kettle Friendship Society
Endowment Fond

Kootenay Society for Commonity Living
Endowment Fund

Kwantlen College Endowment Fund

Langara College Foundation Scholarship
and Borsary Fund

Langley Community Music School Fund

Langley Community Music School
Permanent Scholarship and
Borsary Fund

Langley Family Services Food

Langley



ANIMAL WELFARE

DISCRETIONARY

David Suzuki Foundation
Friends of the Nemaiah Valley - Elegesi Oiyus Ranger Program

Elizabeth’s Wildlife Center Society
Duck, Opposum, and Bird Shelters

Gibsons Wildlife Rehabilitation Centre
Indoor Bird Room and Facility Renovation

Jennifer Jones Whistler Bear Foundation Society
Non-Lethal Bear Management Program

Northern Lights WiLdlife Society
Wildlife Shelter

Rainforest Reptile Refuge Society
Purchase of a Cargo Van

Richmond Homeless Cats
It’s The Law - (Richmond City Bylaw #7137) Project

Simon Fraser University
Poaching and Animal Neglect Cases: Use of insects

as physical evidence in criminal cases

Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals - Provincial office

Farm Animal Programs Freedom Farmed Initiative

University of British Columbia
Faculty of Agricultural Sciences Animal Welfare Program -

Improving Water Quality For Cattle

University of Northern British Columbia
Assessing The Impact of Human Land Use On
The Welfare of Threatened Owls

Watershed Watch Salmon Society
Sea Lice and Salmon Welfare

The Vancouver Symphony Society
Endowment Fund

Vancouver Technical Secondary School
Scholarship Fund

Vancouver Volunteer Centre
Endowment Fund

The Vancouver Youth Symphony Orchestra
Society Endowment Fund

VanDusen Botanical Gardens Association
Endowment Fund

The W.J. VanDusen Research Fellowship
Management Endowment Fund

The Variety Club of British Columbia
Endowment Fund

Vernon Jubilee Hospital Foundation
Endowment Fund

Victoria Conservatory of Music Scholarship
and Bursary and Endowment Fund

Victoria Epilepsy and Parkinsons
Centre Fund

Zoocheck Canada Inc.
2003 B.C. Exotic Pet Campaign Package

Animal Welfare Grantmakers Network 2,800

BC SPCA - North Peace Brunch
10,000 Animal Shelter & Pound Service 1,000

British Columbia Conservation Foundation
3,700 B.C. Bear Aware Program 500

Gibsons Wildlife Rehabilitation Centre
3,500 Website 1,000

Jennifer Jones Whistler Bear Foundation Society 1,500
15,000 North Island Wildlife Recovery Association

Wildlife Treatment Centre 1,000
7,632 Ontario Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (Kent County Branch) 175

10 000
Raincoast Conservation Foundation

2003 Grizzly Bear Study 15,000

20 000
Raincoast Research Foundation

Sea Lice Research 15000

Rainforest Reptile Refuge Society
Purchase of Van 15,000

Food Costs 3,000

The Responsible Animal Care Society 15,000

Rescue and Care of Foals from Premarin Farms’
and Related Research and Education

12 500
Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals - Provincial office

Wildfire Zone Animal Rescue Efforts
Food and Veterinary Medical Bills for
rescued ‘Puppy Mill Dogs in Port Alberni 5,000

5,000 Animal Rescue Fund 8,814

Port Alberni - Rescue of Lhasa Apso Dogs and Other Animals in Distress 3,772

The University of Guelph
Pet Trust (In memory of Miss Kitty)

Vancouver Humane Society
Printing Costs - Animal Welfare Educational Materials
Animal Welfare Work in BC
Chicken Out
Website Development
2003 Rodeo Campaign/2003 Battery Hen Campaign!
Continuation on Exotic Pets Bylaw Issue
Exotic Pet Campaign Advertisements

Vancouver Aquarium Conservation Foundation
Winnipeg Humane Society

Farm and food animal educational campaigns
World Society for the Protection of Animals

2003 Animal Welfare Projects
Iraq Disaster Relief

Zoocheck Canada Inc.
National Whale and Dolphin Educational Campaign
Marine Mammal Campaign
Conference on Exotic Pets

DISCRETIONARY

Art Gallery of the South Okanagan
Mark Ruwedel: Written on the Land

Art Starts in Schools Society
Arts In Education 2003-2004

Arts Club of Vancouver Theatre Society
Development and Production of The Matka King

The Arts Stabilization Program Society
Arts Partners In Organizational Development (APOD) - 2002

Asparagus Community Theatre
Lighting Upgrade Project

Bard To Broadway Theatre Society
Performing Arts Education Series 2003

Belfry Theatre Society
Moodyville Tales

Bill Miner Society for Cultural Advancement
Community Access and Enhancement

Boca del Lupo Theatre
Production of The Suicide

British Columbia Forest Museum
Covered Passenger Rail Car Construction

British Columbia Touring Council
Professional Development Intensive - Pacific Contact 2003

Campbell River and District Public Art Gallery
Centennial Buildrng Renovation

Caravan World Rhythms Society
World Music Call for Artists and Showcase

Chor Leoni Men’s Choir In Paradisum
City of Port Alberni

Redevelopment, Dramatic Interpretation,
McLean Mill National Historic Site

Comox Valley Folk Society
Community Stage Project

Contemporary Art Gallery Society of British Columbia
Three Year Program Development Plan
VADA 2003 Awards

DanStabat Performance Society
Production of “SLAB”

Denman Island Arts and Crafts Society
Concert Grand Piano Fund

Discovery Coast Music Festival
Children’s Site

Dixon Entrance Maritime Museum Society
Deck and Roof Replacement

Electric Company Theatre Society
Four New Works

Enderby & District Community Museum Society
Museum Renovation/Expansion

Fernie and District Historical Society
Fernie Centennial Heritage Inventory and Heritage Marker Project

First Vancouver Theatrespace Society

Operation “Outside the Box”
1,000 Friends of Interurban 1223

Restoration of 1223
3,000 Holy Body Tattoo Society

30,000 Creation of “Monumental”

I.E. Artspeak Gallery Society
In-Fast: International Artist Run Culture

15,000 Joyce Station Area Planning Association

1,500 Renfrew Ravine Moon Festival

25 000 Kaleidoscope Theatre Productions Society
“Gold Mountain Guest”

40,000 Kelowna and District Arts Council
“Rare Spirits” Exhibition

Key City Theatre Society
Theatre Upgrade

Kootenay School of The Arts Cooperative
Equipment Upgrade

Malaspina Printmakers Educational Society
Gallery Upgrade

Miscellaneous Productions Society
What You Carry With You...Production of Youth & Elder Project

Music in the Morning Concert Society
Opera In The Making: Janet Danielson and the Marvelous
History of Mariken of Nimmigen

Musica Intima Society
Musica Intima & Steven Isserlis

Nanaimo Festival Heritage/Theatre Society - Theatre One
Production of “Best Left Buried”

New Performance Works Society

2 300
Production of “All Over The Map”

Nicola Valley Community Arts Council

165 000
To Install A Dance Floor

Okanagan Artists Alternative Association

30 000
A Shifting Terrain: Contemporary Landscapes

Pink Ink Theatre Productions Association

45 000
Production of Elisa’s Skin

Portal Players Dramatic Society

14 500
Capital Renovation Project

Powell Street Festival Society

10 000
Spatial Poetics II

Public Dreams Society

10 000
The Public Dreams Society Mentorship Initiative

Radix Theatre Society

8 000
“Sex Machine: The Strange Case of Dr. Wilhelm Reich”

Ridge Meadows Community Arts Council
Maple Ridge Arts Centre & Theatre

Theatre SKAM Association
Production of The Lieutenant Nun

University of British Columbia Museum of Anthropology -

Preservation of Northwest Coast Monumental Carvings

Urban Ink Production Society
Production of “Hunted”

Urban Native Indian Education Society - Native Education Centre
‘Community Walls/Community Voices”

Vancouver Academy of Music
Advanced Arts Study Awards 2003/2004

Vancouver Chamber Choir
Interplay II

Vancouver Maritime Museum Society
Preventative Conservation Capital Upgrade Project

Vancouver Opera Association
Elektra and The Strauss Cycle: A Repertoire Expansion Project

Vancouver Society for Early Music
Production of The Coronation of Poppea

Vancouver Summer Festival Society
Opera In Concert - “Pelleas et Melisande”

Vancouver Symphony Society
Multi Media Presentation

Victoria Dance Series Society

Waldorf School Fund of Vancouver

West Coast Railway Endowment Fund

Western Institute for the Deaf
Endowment Fund

Whistler Health Care Foundation
Endowment Fund

United Nations Association in Canada
John Gibbard Endowment Fund

United Way of Cranbrook Endowment Fund

United Way of the Lower Mainland
Endowment Fund

The University College of the Fraser Valley
Student Assistance Fund

University of Northern British Columbia
Endowment Fund

University of Victoria Endowment Fund

University of Victoria, Applied
Economics Fund

V.C.C. Educational Foundation
Endowment Fund

Vancouver Academy of Music
Endowment Fund

Vancouver Academy of Music Library
Endowment Fund

Vancouver Academy of Music Opera
Programme Fund

Vancouver Academy of Music
Scholarship Fund

Vancouver Aquarium Endowment Fund

The Vancouver Art Gallery Endowment Fund

for Acquisitions of Art

The Vancouver Art Gallery Endowment Fund

Vancouver Art Gallery Foundation
Endowment Fund

The Vancouver Bach Choir
Endowment Fund

Vancouver Ballet Society Endowment Fund

Vancouver Chamber Choir Endowment Fund

Vancouver Crisis Centre Endowment Fund

The Vancouver East Cultural Centre
Endowment Fund

The Vancouver General Hospital
Foundation Fund

Vancouver Heritage Conservation
Endowment Fund

Vancouver Historical Fund

Vancouver Holocaust Centre Society
Endowment for Education and
Remembrance

The Vancouver Institute Endowment Fund

The Vancouver Maritime Museum
Endowment Fund

Vancouver Museum Association Fund

Vancouver Oral Centre for
Deaf Children Fund

The Vancouver Parks Foundation

Vancouver Police Historical Society &
Centennial Museum Raymond J.
Canuel Scholarship/Bursary
Endowment Fund

Vancouver Public Library Trust

Vancouver Recital Society Fund

Vancouver Resource Society
Endowment Fund

Vancouver School of Theology Fund

Whittaker Scholarship Fund

Women’s Studies Endowment Trust Fund

WRA Wildlife Rescue
Association Foundation

Yoho-Burgess Shale Foundation Fund
- The Alan Masters Scholarship

York House School - June Brown Cliff
Scholarship Fund

York House School Endowment Fund

The Young Men’s Christian Association of
Greater Vancouver Endowment Fund

The Young Women’s Christian
Association Fund

Youth Parliament of B.C. Alumni Fund

YVR Wildlife Stewardship FundVictoria High School Alumni Fund

The Victoria READ. Society Bursary
Endowment Fund

Victoria Symphony Foundation Fund

Victorian Order of Nurses (VON) British
Columbia Fund

Sophie and Isaac Waldman/Jewish
Community Centre Endowment Fund
for the Isaac Waldman Jewish
Public Library

ARTS & CULTURE

50,000
10,000
35,000

5,000
5,000
5,000

655,896

c;)

The Arts and Culture Committee supports arts and culture in British Columbia by encaurag
big their lively and sustained presence and creative growth in communities in a manner
that is responsible and responsive to cultural diversity.

2003 Discretionary and Advised Grants
Discretionary grants in each of Vancouver Foundation’s areas of funding are awarded in response to applications that are carefully

considered by



Pite/Raino Co-Commission 5,000
West Coast Railway Association

Garden Tracks Capital Project 20,000
Westers Canada Theatre Company

Society Renovations and Eshancemest Project - Sagebrssh Theatre 30,000
Wild Excsrsioss Productions Society

Production of The Singer Falls Sliest

ADVISED

The Arts Stabilization Program Society
Restricted Fund for Capital Grants
Centre for Sustainability - Start-up Costs (Year I);
Program Development (Year II)

Belfry Theatre Society
Bowes Island Arts Council

Building Fund
British Columbia Chamber Orchestra Society

Fall Concert Sponsorship
Children’s Arts UmbreLla Association

Media Arts Program
Children’s Arts Umbrella Foundation
City of Vancouver Heritage Conservation Foundation

Kogawa Homestead Account
Contemporary Art Gallery Society of British Columbia
Friends of Chamber Music
London and Middlesex Heritage Museum

Rebuilding Pioneer Split Rail Period Fence
Massey Theatre Society

Capital Projects
Modern Baroque Opera Society
North Peace Cultural Society
Okanagan University College
Playhouse Theatre Centre of British Columbia
University of British Columbia
University of Victoria
Vancouver Art Gallery Association

Edwina and Paul Heller Lecture
Vancouver Cantata Singers
Vancouver Opera Association

Opera in Schools
Words, Music, Opera

Vancouver Opera Guild
Opera In Schools/Career Development

Vancouver Philharmonic Society
The Sea and the Bells

Vancouver Recital Society
Chamber Music Festival
Summer Chamber Music Festival
Summer Festival Concert #5

Vancouver School Board
Fall 2003 Program
Spring program of four performances by the Ad Mare Wind Ouintet

Vancouver Society for Eariy Music
Vancouver Summer Festival Society

Early Baroque Opera
Vancouver Symphony Society

2003 Fusdraisisg Campaign
West Vancouver Arts Centre Trust

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES

DISCRETIONARY

Act II Child and Family Services
Safe Choice Transition House Safety Improvements

Agassiz-Harrison Community Services
Chehalis Indian Band - Sts’Ailes Early Education Centre
Building Expansion Project

Association of Neighbourhood Houses of Greater Vancouver
Frog Hollow Neighbourhood House - UsMoms Community Projects
Frog Hollow Neighbourhood House - Franklin Out-of-School Care

Atira Transition House Society
2sd Stage Housing Construction Project

Aunt Leah’s Isdepesdest Lifeskills Society
Barista Component of Community Meal Program

B.C. Association of Family Resource Programs
Building Capacity in Family Resource Programs in B.C.

B.C.fi’ukos Society of Transition Houses
Violence Is Preventable
Women’s Sector Management Development Project - Phase 2

Big Brothers & Sisters of Kamloops
Anger Management Program For Children & Youth

Big Brothers and Big Sisters of Victoria Capital Region
Big Busch Pilot Project

Big Brothers Big Sisters Abbotsford. Mission. Ridge Meadows
Deaf Mentoring Program

Boys’ and Girls’ Clubs of Greater Vancouver
Place Maillardville Society - After School Program

British Columbia Council for the Family
Parent-Child Mother Goose Program

Building Healthy Families Society
Building Purchase and Renovation Project

Burnside Gorge Community Association
Family Self-Sufficiency Project

Campbell River & North Island Transition Society
Expansion of Ann Elmore House

Canadian Mental Health Association -

Vascouver-Bursaby Branch Youth Net Vancouver Pilot
Cestlegar and District Project Society

Castlegar Skateboard Park
Cedar School asd Community Enhancement Society

Preschool Playground
Central Okanagas Women’s Resource & Education Foundation

National Action Committee on the Status of Women - BC Region -

“MoViN: The Mother’s Voice Network” Program
Chilliwack Family YMCA Youth Centre,

Health and Wellsess, and Social Areas Renovation
Coming Home Society

Women’s Recovery House
Community Connections - Revelstoke Society

Parents and Communities Together
Comox Valley Youth Resource Society

Youth Participatory Life Skills Project
Coustrytime Children’s Centre Society

Daycare Facility Upgrade
Cowichan Valley Association for Community Living

Pacific Child & Family Enrichment Society - Keys To Literacy Project
Developmental Disabilities Association of Vancouver-Richmond

Champlain Child Centre - New Playground
District of Stewart

Community Youth Development Project
Doukhobor Heritage Retreat Society

Construction of a Family Activity Building
Federation of Invisible Disabilities Society

Whitecrow Village Camp Society - Outreach Camps
Ferswood Community Centre

Playground Improvements
Gisgolx Village Government

Gisgolx Cultural Society - Gisgolx Rediscovery Program
HIPPY Canada (Home Instruction for Parents of Preschool Youngsters)

HIPPY Canada Natiosal Secretariat Project
Houston Public Library Association

Community Connections For Success
Community Connections For Success - Year 2

Kitasoo Childcare Society
Klemtu Childcare Society

Kitimat Child Development Centre
Kitimat Family Resource Centre - Renovation Project

Kiwassa Neighbourhood Services Association
Preteen Youth Program - Art Therapy Composest

L’Associatios des Parents de l’Ecole Rose-des-Vents
Eqsipmest for Pre-school and Out-of-School Care Program

La Societe de Ia Garderie Lile ass Infants
New French Speaking Daycare

16,250 Lower Mainland Purpose Society for Youth and Families
Renovation Project
Youth Resource Centre Renovation

20,000 Marguerite Oixon Transition Society
Psrchase Furniture For Transition House

so,ooo Mid-Main Community Health Centre
s,ooo Parents As Teachers Program

Mount Pleasant Family Centre Society
25,000 Building Expansion Project

Multi-Lingual Orientation Service Association for Immigrant Communities
25,000 Parent Time Program

“SCION” (Separated Children Intervention Orientation Network)

Nasaimo Nonviolence Society
Peer Mentor Training Program

NechakO Valley Community Services Society
Sitka Ins Safe Haven FaciUty

New Opportssities for Women (NOW) Canada Society
Healthy Living Program

Dkasagas Families Society
Parenting With Purpose

-F . -Option Youth Society
CestrePoist Youth Resource Centre

OPTIONS: Services to Commusities Society
Newton Family Resource Program

pacific Community Resources Society
Lower Mainland Youth Resource Centres

Parents Against Sexual Abuse Society -

PASA Safe Online Outreach SOLO
PoCoMo Tees Centres Society

Fraser North Society for Children and Youth -

Early Years Action Plan for the Fraser North Region

Port Albersi Women’s Resources Society
Heat Pump/Air Exchange System

Port Hardy Skatepark Club Society
Skateboard Park Construction

Pusky Lake Wilderness Camp Society
Impacting This Generation: Suicide Preventios Program
Yusesit’is Youth Centre
Renovation Project

Ray-Cam Community Association
Network 2 Community Services Society - Families Is Action

Rediscovery Istersatiosal Foundation
Canoe Ouest 2003

Richmond Family Place Society
Family Resource Satellite Program

Roots of Empathy
Planting Seeds of Empathy is British Columbia

Rough Acres Bible Camp Society
Project Hammer

Safe OnLine Outreach Society
Responding to Online Sexual Exploitation:
Organizational Assessments and Train-the-Trainer Project

Sanctuary Foundation
Renovation asd Equipment Project

School Oistrict #3g - Vancouver
Windows of Opportunity Project

School District #41 - Bursaby Eastside Opportunities Society -

Resovatioss to Child Care Facility
Scosts Canada - Greater Victoria Region

Kitchen Renovation
South Okasagas Women in Need Society

Fun, Feet asd Friendship
St. James CommusityService Society

Women & Children’s Emergency Shelter & Supportive Housing

Surrey Aboriginal Cultural Society
Community/Homeless Youth Centre Renovations

Trail District Daycare Society
Construction of a New Childcare Facility

Tribune Bay Outdoor Education Society
Facility Upgrade Project

United Way of the Lower Mainland
2003/04 Partsers is Organizational Development - Years 15 & 16

Vancouver YWCA
YWCA Fraser Gardens

Vernon Women’s Transition House Society
Casimir Court Renovations

West Coast Family Support Institute Society
Regional Resource Parent Eshascemest Training Project

West Coast Leaf Association
“No Means No” Youth Education Program

West Kootesay Family and Childcare Services Society
Care To Learn Lifeskills Centre
The Stresghtesisg Attachment Project

West Kootesay/Bousdary AIDS Network Outreach Sspport Society (ANKDRS)
“Safer Spaces”

West Vancouver Family Place Society
Family Resource Centre

Western Canada Family Child Care Association of B.C.
Resource & Referral Programs Sustaisability Project

Western Community Improvement Society
Wescom Skateboard Society - Skateboard Park Construction

Xolhemet Society
Multi Passenger Vehicle Purchase

Youth for Kimberley Society
Building Acquisition

YWCA of Vancouver
Crabtree Corser/Sheway Relocation Project

ADVISED
Big Brothers, Big Sisters of Fort St John

Big Sister Association of Sarnia Inc.
Landscaping project

Boy Scouts Canada - Atirosta Region
Camp Improvement Project

Boys and Girls Club of Greater Kingston Inc
25,000 Building Maintenance

Britassia Community Services Centre Society
io,ooo Family Resource Centre Improvements

HIPPY
British Columbia Lioss Society for Children with Disabilities

30,000 Easter Seals Camp Squamish

Calgary Young Mess Christian Association
6,500 Camp Chief Hector

Camp Artaban Society
ig,oi Capital Campaign

Camp Health, Hope & Happiness
1B,000 Chatham - Kent Big Brothers Associatios

Refsrbish Kitchen Area
17,500 Children’s Safety Village of Windsor and Essex County

Landscaping Project
25,000 CKNW Orphans’ Fund

Covenant House Project
25,000 Covenant House Vancouver

Fort Nelson Family Development Society
Operating Support

Fort Nelson Playschool Society
20,000 Equipment & Materials

Greater Hamilton Food Share
12,000 Contribution for August Black-Out

Immigrant Services Society of British Columbia
African Refugee Youth - Takisg Action for Change

15,000 - - - -Junior Achievement London & Distnct Inc

10 457
Economics of Staying is School Program Materials

Keats Camps

15 000
Capital Campaigs

Kiwassa Neighbourhood Services Associatios

l ODD
Children & Youth Food Program

Mount Pleasant Community Centre Association
Esabling Youth

4,000
Nova Vita Women s Shelter Incorporated

10 000
Women’s Shelter Eshancemests

Olds Before and After School Care Association
Building Renovatios Upgrade Project

50,000 Leadership Grast
Outward Bound Canada

50,000 Youth Leadership is the Community

Richmond Public Library
25,000 East Richmond Library Branch Capital Campaign

Scouts Canada - Great Northern Region
21,700 Construction and Painting at Camp Wirribara

Tassi Friendship Centre Society
30,000 Youth Fit Is

Thunder Bay Fousdatios
15,000 PRO Kids

United Way of Chatham Kent
20,000 Children’s Bike Project

Vancouver YWCA
16,000 Crabtree Corner

Women is Crisis (Algoma) Inc.
13,000 Commercial Grade Playground

YM/YWCA of Greater Victoria
“We are Family” Capacity Building Project

YMCA - YWCA of London
George White Outdoor Centre - refurbish buildisgs asd grounds

YMCA-YWCA Winnipeg

3 171
Winter Camps office Camperships - Camp Stephens

Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Vancouver
Camp Howdy/Camp Elphisstone/Camp Deka

10,000

1,260,471

16,000

20,000
20,000

20,000

12,420

25,000

10,000

12,155

12,500

38,500

50,000

60,000

20,000

8,500

15,000

15,000

16,100

15,000

25,000

17,50037,000

30,000
3,000

5,000

SOD
1,000
5,000
1,000

3,600
300

2,200

1,450

1,000
300

5,000
3,000
2,400
7,280
7,000
2,500
3,500
2,000
7,500
4,000

15,000

3,000

5,000

4,000
2,000
4,000

4,200
2,800

300
10,000

1,000
4,500
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DISTRIBUTION

DISCRETIONARY

Agora Foundation
Canadian Environmental Grantmaker’s Network -

Building and Strengthening CEGN

The Arts Stabilization Program Society
Operating Funds - lgg8-2003

British Columbia Institute of Technology Foundation
Canadian Association for Gift Planners 2003 Conference - Buruary

Campbell River Community Foundation
Endowment Match

Campbell River Hospital Foundation
Canadian Association of Gift Planners 2003 Conference - Bursary

Columbia Valley Community Foundation
Endowment Match

Community Foundations of Canada
Strengthening Canada’s Community Foundation Network - 2001-2003
Youth in Philanthropy - 2003/04

Comox Valley Community Foundation
Filberg Lodge and Park Association - Endowment Grant

Convention of Baptist Churches of British Columbia
Canadian Association of Gift Planners 2003 Conference - Bursary

First Peoples Foundation -

Feasibility Study
Four Pillars Fund

Fraser River Sturgeon Conservation Society
Sturgeon Monitoring & Assessment Program -

Emergency Tagging Equipment

Golden & District Community Foundation
Endowment Match

H.R. MacMillan Space Centre Society
Equipment Upgrades

Kimberley & District Community
Foundation Endowment Match

LEAD Grants Program
The Alberni Valley Community Foundation
Bowen Island Community Foundation
Bulkley Valley Foundation
Central Okanagan Foundation
Community Foundation of the South Okanagan
Community Foundation of Whistler
Comos Valley Community Foundation
Coquitlam Foundation
Delta Community Foundation
Golden & District Community Foundation
Kamloopu Foundation
Maple Ridge Community Foundation
Mission Foundation
Ouprey Community Foundation
Powell River Community Foundation
Prince George Community Foundation
Guesnel Community Foundation
Revelotoke Community Foundation
Richmond Foundation
Salt Spring Island Foundation
Shuuwap Community Foundation
The Victoria Foundation
The West Vancouver Foundation

LVS Leadership Vancouver Society
Leadership For Change

Maple Ridge Community Foundation
Endowment Match

Mid Island Hospice Society
Canadian Association of Gift Planners 2D03 Conference - Bursary

Outdoor Recreation Council of B.C.
State of the Rivers Report Workshop

Pacific Riding for the Disabled Association
Canadian Association of Gift Planners 2003 Conference - Bursary

Port Moody Foundation
Endowment Match

Powell River Community Foundation
Endowment Match

Saanich Community Legacy Foundation
Canadian Association of Gift Planners 2003 Conference - Bursary

The Salvation Army British Columbia & Yukon
Canadian Association of Gift Plannero 2003 Conference - Buroary

Simon Fraser University
Vancouver Foundation Series of British Columbia Dialogues

Town of Comox
Filberg Park Property - Facility Maintenance

Vancouver Foundation Dialogue Series

Vancouver International Writers Festival Society
“Spreading the Word: A Gift of Communication
and Curriculum” Multi-Media Learning Package

Vancouver Volunteer Centre
Business Volunteers In The Community

Wells Grey Community Resources Society
Rural Communities Summit: BC’s Strength: Rural People

Youth in Philanthropy - Final Phase

25,000 EDUCATION

DISCRETIONARY

Gronts mode by the Education Advisory Committee go fo projects thot enhance the quolity
ond accessibility of educotionol opportunities for oil learners in British Columbia.

A.S.T.C. Science World Society
Engaging Science Program - Phase Two

Abbotsford Community Services -

ABC-123 Community Satellite Preschool & Parent Program
Art Starts in Schools Society

Arts In Education 2003-2004
B.C. Spaces for Nature Society

Wilderness Education Program (WEP) Expansion
Bella Bella Community School

Heiltouk Language Curriculum Development
Big Brothers and Big Sisters of Central Vancouver Island

‘In-School Mentoring Program”
Big Brothers/Big Sisters of Ouesnel

“Life Choices/Right For Me” Program
Britannia Secondary School Support Society

Antonio’s Story
British Columbia Sports Hall of Fame and Museum

Olympic Inspirations - Exhibit and Education Program
Canadian Mental Health Association Delta Branch

Youth Mental Health Education Partnership
Centml Okanagan Science Opportunities for Kids Society (SOKS)

Climate Change Pilot Program For
Elementary School Age and Teachero/Leaders

Co-Development Canada Association
Development of Curriculum Resources for Elementary Teachers

College of New Caledonia
Lake Diotrict Campus - Community Diversity Program Support

Corporation of The Village of Montrose
CCERC: Montrose Mountain Readers Project

DASH Directorate of Agencies for School Health
School Food and Nutrition Policy

East Kootenay Environmental Society
Magic Basin Field Trips Ecosystem Awareness Program - Year 3

Fraser Region Community Juotice Initiatives Association
Educating For Peacebuilding

Friends of the Royal British Columbia Museum
Royal British Columbia Museum - Living Landscapes:
Northern BC Past Present and Future

Historica Foundation of Canada
YouthLinks/InterJeunes

Home Is Where We Live Lifecycles Project Society
20,000 The Living School Community Project

Inter-Cultural Association of Greater Victoria
25,000 Youth Arts Initiative - Imag-i-nation

Langley Environmental Partners Society
1,000 Student Streams Monitoring Program

LBCS Literacy B.C. Society
10,000 What Makes Literacy/ABE Instructors?

Learning Disabilities Association of British Columbia - Surrey Chapter
500 Computer and Assistive Technology Drop-in

Centre For Youth With Learning Disabilities

25 ODD Leave Out Violence ‘LOVE’
Teaching the Teachers of Tomorrow Program

Lester B. Pearson College of the Pacific
Pearson Centre For Global Values

Lighting Healing Our Nation Secwepemc Society
Community Based Education Projects

Literacy B.C. Society
National Youth Literacy Demonstration Project

Little Mountain Neighbourhood House Society
Community Enhancement Program

25 000 Mimer Gardens and Woodland

20000
Roots & Shoots Intergenerational Garden Program

Mission Community Services Society
Educational Program On Metio Culture

Ions -

.community through Art/Mural Projects

1,oo.Chilcot

Wary Junior secondary School -

n program

hilllwack
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ogram
A Musical History of Labour and Enterprise

umbla
racy project
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rOffiRts (Second Street Community School)
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Fundamental Education (SAFE)

y
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Rh - New Facility
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lug Centre at Champlain Heights Public Library
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undation
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e Foundation
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7,000
A0VISE0

76,000 A.S.T.C. Science World Society
Super Science Club

The Air Cadet League of Canada B.C. Provincial Committee

5,200 Association of Neighbourhood Houses of Greater Vancouver

After School Homework Program

Board of School Trustees District No. 41 Burnaby

20,000 Learning Grounds Project

Brentwood College Association
25,000 British Columbia Institute of Technology Foundation

2,700 . .Bntmuh Columbma Paraplegrc Foundatmon

The Calgary Board of Education

16 980
Urban Ecology Progmm
Fuel for School - Nutrition Program

15 000
Read it Over

30:000 Camosun College
Camosun College Foundation

i,gso Camrose Lutheran College

The Canada Prize Foundation
20,054 Canadian Associates of Ben-Gurion Univemity of the Negev

Financial Assistance for Students/Heller Tribute Project
7,0 0 Canadian Civil Uberties Education Trust

CCLET Daniel G Hill Memorial Fund
20,000 . .Canadman Councml for Abongmnal Busmneoo

Aboriginal Education Advancement
12,500 National Aboriginal Scholarship and Bursary Program

The Canadian Ski Museum
20,000 Education Program Fund

0
Capilano College

4,0 0 Capilano College Foundation

20 000
Chetwynd Public Ubrary Association

Homework Help Series

10 DOD
Children’s Aid Foundation

Read with Me

17 SOD
College of New Caledonia

Equipment Replacement

10 150
College of the Rockies

Columbia Bible College

16,400 Crofton House School Foundation

Cy and Emerald Keyes Charitable Foundation

Dawson Creek Municipal Public Library

12,500 Childrens’ Programs

District of Chetwynd
Trail Maintenance and Improvement

20,000 Douglas College Foundation

DOD
Emily Carr Institute of Art and Design

Fort Nelson First Nation
Trades and Apprenticeship Program
Student Support/Program Support/Training for Teachers

Fort Nelson Public Library Association
Summer Reading Program

Fort St. John Friendship Society
Student Summer Secretarial Project

Foundation Western

30,000 Fyfe Chair Visitorships

Galiano Conservancy Association

14,034 From the Forest to the Sea Watershed Project: Urban Youth Programs

H.R. MacMillan Space Centre Society

31,300 Sharing Space/Renewable Energy

The Hamilton-WentwOrth District School Board Foundation

1,780 Mountview School/Schoolyard Greening Project

1,7BD Huron College Foundation
1,780 Junior Achievement of Chatham
1,760 Business Basics Coume

Kent County Board of Education

1:780
Courtyard Improvements

1,7BD KidSafe Project Society

1,7BD KidSafe Literacy Program

1,780 Kwantlen University College Foundation
1,780 Landswest School Division
1,7B0 2003/20D4 Bursaries Kerrobert Composite School

Langara College Foundation

1:780 Learning Disabilities Association of British Columbia - Vancouver Chapter

High School Readiness

20,000

15,000

184,456

SOD

10,000
36,Soo

5,000

—, rogram

pacifique 5ociety

nt For The Sights and Sounds Program

con

1,000

25,000

75,000
70,000

50,000

SOD

10,000
100,000

Western Canadian Universities Marine Biological Society

Bamfield Marine Station - Capital Campaign

t

100,000

1,424,O6g

30.000

33,114

175,000

15,000



Lester B. Pearson College of the Pacific
Ethics Initiative Bursaries

Lets Talk Science
K to 12 Additional Science Programming

Literacy B.C. Society
PACE Bursary Fsnd

Lower Nicola Indian Band
Vegetation Management Training

Malaspina University-College
Malaspina University-College Fosndation
National Sport Trust Fund
North Island College
North Island College Foundation
Northern Alberta Institute of Technology
Northern Lights College Foundation

Transition to Trades Program
Interconnectivity Project
Development costs for Northern Opportunities Project
Electrical Trades Training Program

Northwest Community College
Okanagan University College

Deep River Science Academy
Faculty of Science

One To One literacy Society
Ontario Association for Mathematics Education
Ontario College of Art & Design
Option Youth Society
OUC Foundation
Pacific Community Resources Society

Staying in School, Staying on Track
Saskatchewan Institute of Applied Science and Technology/Kelsey Campus
School District #20 - Kootenay-Columbia

Blueberry Creek Community School Family Literacy/Parenting Centre
School District #3g - Vancouver

Strathcona Elementary School/Activities or Resources
Vancouver District Learning Services: Family Literacy Initiative
Sir Charles Tupper Secondary SchooL - Scholarships

School District #5g - Peace River South
BC Performance Standards Training
Student Incentives and Program Support
Educational Consultant
Program Development and Marketing

School District #BD - Peace River North
Program Development and Marketing
Interpretive Native Shrub Garden
First Nations Academic Support Program
Student Incentive and Program Support
Programs for Parents and Pre-School Children

School District #B5 - Vancouver Island North
Selkirk College Foundation
Shawnigan Lake School Foundation

“All Rounder” Award
Simon Fraser University

West Coast Line
The Gerald & Sheahan McGavin Endowment for the Arts

535 St. John’s School Society
Skate Canada-BC/fT Section
Skeetchestn Endian Band

Gabriel Palmer Memorial Scholarship Fund
Summer Swimming Safety Program

Skills Canada - British Columbia Chapter
10th Annual BC Skills Competition

Southern Alberta Institute of Technology
Stanley Park Ecology Society

Urban Camping Program
TLC The Land Conservancy of British Columbia
Tumbler Ridge Museum Foundation

Dino Camp
Tumbler Ridge Public Library Association

Equipment Purchase
University College of the Cariboo
University College of the Cariboo Foundation

Equipment Purchase
University College of the Fraser Valley
University of British Columbia

Faculty of Medicine
Department of Botany: Bryophyte Collection Project
Phillips, Hager & North Centre for Financial Research

University of Calgary
Science and engineering education for primary levels

41,30g The University of Guelph
22,000 Ridgetown College Millennium Project

The University of Manitoba
University of Northern British Columbia
University of Victoria
University of Waterloo
Vancouver Academy of Music
Vancouver College Foundation

Renovation Program - Phase 1
Vancouver Community College Foundation
Vancouver Public Schools Foundation

Students’ Emergency Fund
PALS Program
Carleton School Breakfast Program

Vancouver Society of Children’s Centres
Pre-school Bursary Program

Yoho-Bsrgess Shale Foundation
The Alan Masters Scholarship

The York University Foundation
National Association of Japanese Canadians

ENVIRONMENT

DISERETIONARY

Gronts mode by the Environment Advisory Committee go fo projects thot encouroge ond
ossist in the resolution of brood environmentol issues orising in British Columbio.

Allan Brooks Nature Centre Society
North Dkanagan Watershed Stewardship

BC Naturalists’ Foundation
Community-based Action Program For Shorelines Project
‘Seabird Survival Program’

B.C. Spaces for Nature
Chilcotin Ark Wilderness Society - Conservation and Sustainbale
Economic Development In The West Chilcotin

BCGCC Grasslands Conservation Council of British Columbia
BC Grasslands Mapping Project

Bear River Salmonid Enhancement Society Est. gg
Fisheries Inventory and Public Stewardship for Bear River Tributaries

Bird Studies Canada/Etudes D’Diseaux Canada
Monitoring the Bird Populations of British Columbia

British Columbia Institute of Technology
Fish, Wildlife & Recreation Program - Watershed Resource Centre

Canadian Parks and Wilderness Society
Southern Gulf Islands and Southern Strait of Georgia
National Conservation Dpportunitieu
Yellowstone To Yukon Conservation Initiative
Outreach Program (Canada) in B.C.
ParkWatch Program Workshops and State of The Parks Reporting

Canadian Society Promoting Environmental Conservation (SPEC)
Vancouver Environmental Information Centre
Building Repair and Upgrade

Central Weutcoant Forest Society
Kennedy Watershed Restoration Project

Centre For Integral Economics
Fiscal Tools For Community Environmental Action: Phase II (FTCEA-II)

City Farmer Society
Sustainable Building at City Farmer - D Cob Structure, Green Roof

Clayoquot Biosphere Trust Society
Iisaak Forest Resources Ltd. - Iinaak Sustainable Forestry Project

Comos Valley Land Trust
Millard/Piercy Watershed Stewards -

Protecting Urbanizing Watershed:Community-based Education
3 DOD and Sub-basin Planning For Alternative Development

10 ODD Comorn Valley Project Watershed Society
2002-2003 Community Mapping and Stewardship Development Project

Creston Valley Wildlife Management Authority Trust Fund
Wetland Restoration/Enhancement Project

David Suzuki Foundation
Climate Solutions and Urban Design:
The Costs of Sprawl and the Multiple Benefits of Solutions

Evergreen
The Nature of Cities Project

FORREX Forest Research Extension Society
British Columbia Community Forest Association -

Community Forestry Toolkit
Fraser River Sturgeon Conservation Society

Fraser River Sturgeon Awarenesn & Communications
Gaia Foundation For Earth Education

Pembina Institute for Appropriate Development -

“A sustainable Energy Policy Blueprint For BC’ 2D,DDD

6ergia Strait Alliance
Drcs Pass outreach and Involvement Campaign 25,DDD

Inner Coast Natural Resource Centre
Nimpvish River Estuary Productivity Study and Management PLan 15,ODO

Institute for New Economics Public Interest Research Association

Dogwood Initiative (Forest Futures) - Expanding the Dialogue Project 3D,ODD

Frnational Centre for Sustainable Cities

Cities Plus: Cities Planning For Long-Term Urban Sustainability 15,DDO

Kiwa5 Neighbourhood services Association
Barrardv Neighbourhood Ansociation - The East Port Lands Project 5,DDO

E [.and Trust ALliance of Britinh Columbia

Conserv5Identification & Training In BC Communities 11,DDO

4eltifaith Action Society of B.C. (M.F.A.S.)
enewing The Sacred Balance Ecological Campaign

Nature onservm1cy of Canada
oregional Planning In British Columbia

F NeskO51h Indian Band
IndigenOu5 Knowledge As The Basis For Sustainable Development 12,SDO

Noun Autres Canada Inc. / All About Canada Inc.

pesticide Free Naturally! ID,DDO

DsoyOO Desert Society
Antelope Brush Ecosystems 15,DOD

incoast Education Society
- Raincoast Interpretive Centre Upgrade - Phase 1 23,040

Marine Conservation Society
BC Coastal Eelgrans Stewardship Project 1D,DOD

Selkirk College Foundation
11 Selkirk Geospatial Research Centre IS,DOD

Sierra Club of BC Foundation
Sustainable Marine Fisheries 3D,DOD

Environmental Mining Council of BC - Water and Mining Education Program ID,DDO

Sierra Legal Defence Fund Society
Living Oceans Society - First Nations Marine Protected Areas

Information Workshops 15,DOD

Silva Forest Foundation
Education Program in Ecosystem-Based Conservation Planning 20,00D

,jlarrop-Procter Waternhed Protection Society
Non-timber Forest Product Research and Development of

I the Harrop-Procter Community Forest 25,DDO

Simon Fraser University Centre For Coastal Studies
Centre For Coastal studies Marine Conservation Support 3D,DDO

Smart Growth British Columbia
Building The Base For Sustainable Communities gD,DDO

Univernity of British Columbia
Faculty of Agricultural Sciences - Grassland Set-Anideu and Field Margins 10,000

Vancouver Aquarium Marine Science Centre

F Marine Protected Areas Science - Biomonitoring of The Strait of Georgia 15,ODO

L Village of Cache Creek
Bonaparte Watershed Stewardship Society: Hat Creek Ranch -

Restoration, Enhancement & Education 1,410

Went Coast Environmental Law Research Foundation
Building Bridges - Multicultural Outreach 30,000

Biodiversity Conservation in B.C. 200D/2002 15,000

World Wildlife Fund Canada/Fonds Mondial
Gitga’at Nation Marine Use planning Pilot Project

___________________

ADvI5EB

B.C. Spaces for Nature Society
New Directions For Rural BC

Baker Creek Enhancement Society
Interpretive Trails

The Bruce Trail Association
Construction of Causeway

Canadian Wildlife Service
Marshall-Stevenson Wildlife Sanctuary

District of Chetwynd
s: Trail System

Ducks Unlimited Canada

L Fundraining Dinner
The Leading Edge: Stewardship and Conservation in Canada

Friends of Hullett Inc.
Planting Trees Project

Nature Conservancy of Canada
Purchase of Cameron Ranch

Pacific Salmon Foundation
Georgia Basin Steelhead Recovery Initiatives
Pacific Salmon Stewardship & Recovery Workshop & Symposium

Raincoast Conservation Foundation
BC’s Coastal. Wild Cetaceans Program
Creation of Toll Free Phone Number

Sage Foundation
Advisory Committee Support
Conservation Based Programs and Projects

Sierra Club of BC Foundation
South Chilcotin Public Education and Awareness Project

Sierra Legal Defence Fund Society

Simon Fraser University
Speaking for the Salmon: World Summit on Salmon;
Community Meeting & Workshop

Stanley Park Ecology Society
Urban Stewardu

Univeraity of British Columbia
Department of Botany: Assistant in Curatorial Work

World Fisheries Trust
Salmon Stewardship Review

World Wildlife Fund Canada
Connervation Science and Solutions Fund

HEALTH & SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

DISCRETIONARY

Gronts mode by the Heolth ond Sociol Development Advisory Committee go to projects thot

enhonce the copocity of odultu, fomilies, ond communities to creote heolthy, coring, sofe

ond supportive environments for oil.

Access to Media Education Society
‘Get The Word Out” Program

ALS Society of BC
Patient Services Program on Vancouver Island Pilot Project

Arrow and Slocan Lakes Community Service
Consumer Family Mental Health Clubhouse and Affordable Housing

Arrowsmith Agricultural Association
Arrowumith Hall Kitchen Upgrade

Association of Neighbourhood Houses of Greater Vancouver
Frog Hollow Neighbourhood House -

Neighbourhood Small Grants Program - 2003/2004
Gordon Neighbourhood House - Mole Hill Greenway Project
South Vancouver Neighbourhood House - Building Renovation

Atira Women’s Resource Society
Co-Op Development/Harm Reduction Pilot Project for

Women in



Earth & Sky Fabric Design Society
Hend Printed Febric Enterprise

Fanny Bay Commsnity Association
Community Hall Re-Roofing Project

Greater Victoria Lifetime Network Society
Networks 2D01-2003 Project

Greater Victoria Volunteer Society
Leadership Victoria - Firat Nations Initiative

Greenwoods Foundation
Wheelchair Accessible Bus Purchase

Hornby & Denman Community Health Care Society
Community Care Coordination/Volunteer Bureau Development

Hupacasath First Nation
Multi-Purpose Community Building Project

James Bay Health and Community Services Society
Women’s Health Program Educator

John Howard Society of the Lower Mainland of B.C.
Vancouver Metis Association - Reintergration of
Metis Prisoners Back into the Community

Kamloops Hospice Association
Marjorie Willoughby Snowden Hospice

Kitsilano War Memorial Community Centre
A Path to Peace Community Mural Project

Kiwanna Neighbourhood Services Association
Burrardview Neighbourhood Association -

East Vancouver Port Lands Project
Labour Environmental Alliance Society

“CancerSmart” - A Prevention Initiative
Lakes District Family Enhancement Society

Community Kitchen
Loaves and Fishes Community Food Bank

“Nanaimo Food Security” Program
Lookout Emergency Aid Society

Yukon Project - Furnishings
Nanaimo Community Hospice Society

Volunteer Training & Orientation Enitiative
Naramata Centre for Continuing Education

“Healing Communities” Project
Nelson District Community Resources Society

Ward Street Place - Capital & Equipment Costs
North Oyster & Area Historical Society

Old School Restoration & Preservation Project
Nunwakola Cultural Society

Construction of a Traditional Bighouse Project
Penticton Community Soupateria Society

Community Outreach Facility
Positive Women’s Network Society

“WAVE - Women & AIDS Virtual Education” Project
Powell River Association for Community Living

Community Living Place - Phase 4
005 (Eyes) Projects Society

“Koeye Bighouse Construction” Project
Rick Hansen Man in Motion Foundation

“Rick’s Team” Community Leadership Program
Ridge Meadows Mental Health Self Support Centre

Outreach Project
The Salvation Army

The Caring Place Community Ministries
Samahquam Band

Multi-Purpose Community Centre
Saturna Recreation Centre Society

Culture, Recreation & Health Project
Seniors Serving Seniors Association

Senior Link Outreach Program
Simon Fraser University

Dialogue Institute, Undergraduate Semester in Dialogue
Slocan Valley Seniors’ Housing Society

Community Outreach Programs
Society for Disability Arts and Culture

Disability Arts Project - Creation and Presentation
South Fraser Community Services Society

Building Purchase
St. James Community Service Society

Eastside Movement for Business and Economic Renewal Society -

“Mentoring/Fraining Program for the EMBERS Community Business Incubator”
Strathcona Community Gardeners Society

Community Nursery Project
Tactile Colour Communication Society

Making Maps With Tactile Colour

Taku River Tlingit First Nation
12,DOD Community Development - Economics

Theatre for Living Society
4,760 Practicing Democracy - Legislative Forum

Tradeworks Training Society
2D,00D Establishment of In Kind BC

Union Bay Community Club and Recreation Association
5,DOD Community Hall Upgrading

United Chinese Community Enrichment Services Society
20,DDO ‘Development of a Language and Culturally Appropriate

Health Resource Centre for the Chinese, Korean and
3,750 Iranian Communities”

United Way of the Lower Mainland
21,700 2003/2004 Partners in Organizational Development - Years 15 and 16

United We Can
11,000 Leadership and Capacity Building

VanCity Community Foundation
Enterprising Non-profits Program

15,000 Social Enterprise: A Guide for Enterprising Non-Profits In Canada
Vancouver Island Providence Community Association

50,000 Rejuvenation of the Greenhouse & Nursery
Vancouver Meals Society

7,500 Alternate Meals Delivery Program - A Case Management Model
Vancouver Resource Society for the Physically Disabled

West 63rd House Construction
15,000 Vela Microboard Association

Microboardo for all Citizens of BC
12,500 Individualzed Funding Family Coalition: A Voice In Leadership For Families

Volunteer BC
13,000 ‘Building Community Capacity Through Collaboration” Project

Whitevalley Community Resource Centre
10,000 “S.H.I.F.T. (Services To Help Individuals Face Today)’ Project

WISH Drop-In Centre Society
75,000 ‘Including Our Voices’ - Year 2

5,000

10,000 24 Hour Relay for the Kids Society
Lighting Fixtures

25,000 Agape Centre
ALS Society of Ontario (Hamilton Regional office)

17,500 Alzheimer Society for Hamilton-Halton
Alzheimer Society of British Columbia

25,000 Ladies Charity Invitational Golf Tournament
Forget Me Not Golf Tournament

30,000 Caregiveru, Wheelchairs, Individual Needs, Support Homes
Alzheimer Society of Chatham Kent

25,000 Ark Child Services Society
Arthritis Research Centre of Canada

20,750 Fellows Circle
The Arthritis Society, B.C. & Yukon Division

27,500 Asthma Society of Canada
Autism Society Ontario (Chatham Kent Chapter)

30,000 B.C. First Call Coalition

3 50
BC Family Care Foundation

0
Blind River Emergency Food Bank Inc.

60 ODD Boys’ and Girls’ Clubs of Greater Vancouver
Brain Injury Ausociation of Chatham Kent

30,000 British Columbia Cancer Foundation
British Columbia Lions Society for Children with Diaabilities

15,000 British Columbia’s Children’s Hospital Foundation
Child and Family Resource Manual Project for Children

7,500 Who Have Witnessed or Experienced Abuse or Violence
British Columbia’s Women’s Hospital and Health Center Foundation

30,000 Calcutta Mission of Mercy
Generator Purchase

10,000 Child Sponsorship
Cambridge Self-Help Food Bank Inc.

20,000 Replenish Food Bank
Canada World Youth

50,000 Canadian Breast Cancer Foundation - British Columbia-Yukon Chapter
Ride for tte Cure

Canadian Cancer Society - B.C. & Yukon Division
15,000 Relay for a Friend

Camp Goodtimeu
2,g52 Canadian Cancer Society - National office

Canadian Cancer Society - Ontario Division
5,000 The Canadian Council of Provincial and Territorial Sports Federations Inc.

The KidSport BC Fund

Canadian Cystic Fibrosis Foundation

Canadian Diabetes Association Chatham & District Branch

Canadian Lung Association
Stop Smoking/Asthma Related Programs

Canadian National Institute for the Blind - AB, NWT, NT Division
Community Development

Canadian National Institute for the Blind, Ontario Division

Canadian Physicians for Aid and Relief
Healthy Communities Program

Canadian Red Cross Society Northern BC & Yukon Region
Training NE Emergency Response Team

Canadian UNICEF Committee

Careforce International Organization
Library Shelving

The Caring Cupboard

Carnegie Community Centre Association

The Cascadia Society for Social Working
Cascadia Bell Program 2003

Central Interior Native Health Society - (CASEY)
Volunteer Grant

Change the World Foundation
Harvest Project

Chatham & District Association for Community Living

Chatham Goodfellowa
Care-A-Ton Program

Chatham Kent Big Brothers Association
Leadership Grant

Chatham Kent Big Sisters Association Inc

The Chatham-Kent Community Foundation
East Side Pride Lend a Hand Project

Chatham Kent Integrated Children’s Service

Chatham Kent Women’s Centre Inc.

Chatham Outreach for Hunger Inc.

Leadership Grant

Chetwynd and District Hospital Foundation
Hospital Equipment

Chetwynd Women’s Resource Society
Fence Project

Child Development Centre Society of Fort St. John and District
KAMP - summer program

City of Merritt
Skateboard Park

CKNW Orphans’ Fund
Community Projects

Csllingwood Neighbourhood House Society
Neighbourhood Small Grants Program 2003/2004
Collingwood Community Leadership Institute

Community Child Abuse Council of Canada
Reducing Incidence and Impact of Child Abuse

Community Resource and Employment Service (Brantford)
Replenish Food Bank

Covenant House Vancouver
Crshn’s and Colitis Foundation of Canada
Darren Almond Memorial Travel Foundation

Travel Assistance
Disabled Sailing Association of Alberta

District of Chetwynd
Christmas Bureau Society - Food Hampers

District of Chetwynd Volunteer Fire Department
Participation Awards 2003

District of Tumbler Ridge
Signage for Hiking Trails & Routes

Doctors Without Borders - Canada

y Ebenezer Senior Home Society
Elliot Lake Emergency Food Bank Inc.

Epilepsy Canada
Family Life Foundation of Willowdale
Family Services of Greater Vancouver
Family Services, Hamilton
Focus on the Family
Fort Nelson Aboriginal Friendship Society

Youth and Elders Reunion
Fort Nelson Hospice/Palliative Care Support Group Society

Fort St John and District Palliative Care Society

125 Fort St. John Association for Community Uving
42 Community Connections/Career programs

Fort St. John Hospital Foundation
275 Leadership Grant

Painting Project
2,300 Fort St. John Public Ubrary Association

60 Summer Reading Club
Fort St. John Women’s Resource Society

2,7sg Skue’s Place
Footer Parents Plan of Canada

11,520 Foundation of Chatham-Kest Health Alliance
SOD Fraser Health Authority

Capital Equipment

Gleanero Foodbank (Duinte) Inc.

Good Shepherd Centre Hamilton
Martha House

Greater Hamilton Food Share

Greater Vancouver Food Bank Society

Habitat for Humanity Sudbury District
Painting Project
Home Renovations

Habitat for Humanity London Inc.
Firestation Playhouse Project

Halton Women’s Place

Hamilton Health Services Foundation
Children’s Development Rehab Program

Heart and Stroke Foundation of B.C. & Yukon
Stroke Related Projects

Heart and Stroke Foundation of Ontario

Helping Hand Food Bank
Replenish Food Bank

House of Friendship of Kitchener
Replenish Food Bank

Huntington Society of Canada

5,000 The Inter-Church Council of Eopanola and District

Inter Parea

2,500 Strengthening Community-Based Women’s Health Promotion
in the Philippines

2,000 Interior Health Authority
Health Care Equipment

2,000 Juvenile Diabetes Foundation Canada - Burlington/Hamilton Chapter

Kettle Friendship Society

Kidney Foundation of Canada

Kidney Foundation of Canada, B.C. Branch
Patient Care

The Kidney Foundation of Canada, Hamilton & District Chapter

Kingston and District Association for Community Living
200 Planting Maple Trees 1,200

The Laurier Institution
BOO Diversity/Vancouver

8,145 The Liono Club of Parkhill Charitable Trust
326 Kitchen Renovation

London Regional AIDS Hospice Inc.
2,000 AIDSWALK

1,000 Lookout Emergency Aid Society
Cold Wet Weather Strategy

1,000 Manna Food Bank of Bracebridge

Maple City Centre for Older Adults
500 Meals on Wheels London

MOW Adminiotrative offices Renovation
1,000 Minerva Foundation for BC Women

soo Leadership Grant

2,000 Moberly Lake Volunteer Fire Department Society

250 Safety Equipment

125 Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada, British Columbia Division

B 000
Equipment Provision Program

2000
Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada, Ontario Division

‘140
Muscular Dystrophy Association of Canada

The Mustard Seed (Calgary) Street Ministry Society
North Bay Soup Kitchen Inc.

4 000 North Peace Community Resources Society
Children Who Witness Violence & Abase Program

8,000
North Thompson Relief Fund Association

2,500 Forest Fires Victims Support

25,000

10,000

15,000

11,000

30,000

30,000

20,000

40,000
13,750

25,000

14,000

30,000

11,004
10,000

22,000

15,000

24,400

1,704,555

ADVISED

1,527

800

3,000

6,000

1,550

5,000

875

814
1,500

1,550

211

1,550

45
57g

847

1,550

2,000

1,550
870

2,000

2,000

126

50,000

5,000

500

250
1,000

1,500

8,356

1,550
1,550

1,550

1,450

100

5,000

1,147

300

1,000
543

175

10,000

5,500

310

875

871

875

330

25,75D

25,000



Northumberland County Foodbanks
Ontario Lung Association
Option Youth Society
Pacific Assistance Dogs Society
Pacific Parkinsons Research Institute, Vancouver, Canada
Paris Food Basket

Replenish Food Bank
Parkinson Society Canada
Participation l-losse-Hamifton & District

Personal Support Services
Peace Lstheran Care Centre Foundation

Concrete Paver Replacement
Phoenix Community Works Foundation

Toronto Dollar Project
Planned Lifetime Advocacy Network

Photocopier
Planned Parenthood Association of B.C.

Educational Program
Portland Hotel Society

Potluck Cafe
The Primate’n World Relief and Development Fund
Prince Edward Association for Community Living

Property Maintenance
PRISM Centre for Audiology and Children’s Rehabilitation

Clean Up and Upgrades
Project 118 Children’s Services Society
Prostitutes Empowerment Education and Resource Society
Quest Outreach Society

Christmas Dinner
Ray-Cam Community Asuociation

Educational Fund
Reaching Our Outdoor Friends (Kitchener)

Backyard Shed Repairs
Regional District of Fraser - Fort George

Wildlife Viewing Platform
Ridge Meadows Community Living Foundation
Ronald McDonald Children’s Charities of Canada
Rotary Club of Dresden Service Fund

Community Improvement Grant
Leadership Grant

Royal Inland Hospital Foundation
Patient Care Equipment

Rygiel Homes Housing Corporation
The Salvation Army

Circle of Caring
- Capital Campaign

The Salvation Army (Chatham) Family and Community Services
Teen Centre Renovation

The Salvation Army British Columbia & Yukon
The Salvation Army Dawson Creek Corps

Replenish Food Bank
The Salvation Army Fort St. John
The Salvation Army Gravenhurut Community Church
The Salvation Army Huntsville Corps
The Salvation Army Listowel Corps

Replenish Food Bank
Salvation Army Drillia Corps
The Salvation Army Owen Sound Corps

Replenish Food Bank
The Salvation Army Woodntock Corps
Salvation Army Stratford Community Church
Sault Ste Marie Soup Kitchen
Save The Children - Canada
Scouts Canada - Fraser Valley Regional Council

Leadership Grant
Seabird Island Indian Band

Innovative Housing Project
Simcoe Caring Cupboard

Replenish Food Bank
Sleeping Children Around the Worid

Bed Kits
SOS Children’s Village British Columbia (Canada) Society

Stable Homes
South Went Centre for Community Programme Development Inc.

Build Boardwalkn
Spirit of the North Healthcare Foundation

Equipment

500 Spiritwind Christian Centre of Gselph
840 Replenish Food Bank

3,000 Sudbury Food Bank

2,0DB Sunny Hill Foundation for Children
4 ooo Diagnostic Psrpoueu/Wheelchairs

Swimming/Natation Canada c/o Chatham Y Pool Sharks
200 Leadership Grant

146 Take A Hike, Youth at Risk Foundation
Thunder Bay Regional Hospital Foundation

250 Medical Equipment
Timberline Ranch

4,000 Timmins and District Hospital Foundation
2DD4 Campaign - Medical Equipment

10,000 Triage Emergency Services 8, Care Society
“Princess Roomu Transition Houuing” Demonstration Project

6,000 United Way of Buriington and Greater Hamilton
United Way of Chatham Kent

2,759 United Way of Greater Simcoe County
United Way of the Lower Mainland

5,000 Hearts at Work Campaign
145 Endowment Fund

United Way of Milton
1,525 United Way of Dakville

United Way of Stratford-Perth
1,350 Building Renovation

700 United Way of Windsor - Essex County
17,223 Leadership Capacity Program

The United Way Serving Kingston, Frontenac, Lennox and Addington
197 Leadership Grant

Vancouver Friends for Life Society
5,DDO Leadership Grant

Computer Automation

1,446 Vancouver Police Foundation
Sinclair Memorial Fund

4,000 The Vancouver Volunteer Centre
700 Board Match Program

Vancouver Women’s Resources Centre Society
Vancouver YWCA

Emma’s Child Care Food Program
Victorian Order of Nurses (VON) British Columbia

Respite Care Centre
The Voluntary Action Centre of Hamilton & District Inc.

Leadership Capacity Program
Volunteer Action Center of Thunder Bay

Leadership Capacity Program
Volunteer Centre of Calgary

Paint the Town Project
The Walkerton Community Foundation

Rotary Natsre Park
West Nipissing Food Bank
Weutcoast Child Care Resources Centre

Westcoaut Mobile Resource Lending Service
Westover Treatment Centre
WISH Drop-In Centre Society
Women Against Violence Against Women/Rape Crisis Centre
YWCA of Vancouver

Mother Goose Program
Family Breakfast Program350

B.C. MEDICAL SERVICES FBLINDAnBN
The BC/ISP supports heolth-related research in both ocodemic ond community settings in
British Columbia. it encourages interdisciplinary and collaborative research, promotes health

000 education, explores solutions to health care issues, and advances study in fhe health sciences,

Alsheimer Society of British Columbia
450 ‘Caring fur an Institutionalized Spouse with

ALzheimer’u Disease: An Examination
3D of the Spounal Caregiver’s Lived Experience”

Britiuh Columbia Centre For Disease Control Society
3,000 ‘Patterns of Antimicrobial Use and Factors

Affecting Consumption in the Province of
British Columbia: a Population Study’

British Columbia Institute of Technology
BCMSF Nursing Bursary

British Columbia’s Children’s Hospital
‘Exercise, Insulin Reuiutance and Ghrelin in

Narth Inland College
BCMSF Nursing Bursary

Northern Family Health Society
“Mentoring Independence, Resilency,
Resourcefulness and Other Responses to Social Competence”

Okanagan University College
BCMSF Nursing Bursary

Prince George United Way
“Northern Rural Women’s Community Health

Initiative Phase I: Planning from Strength”

Simon Fraser University
BCMSF Health Sciences Burnary
BCMSF Summer Research Scholarships

Smithers Community Services Association
‘Quality of Life Research Project”

Tzu Chi Institute for Complementary and Alternative Medicine

‘Assessing Health Care Utilization in British Columbia

by Patients who Attend a Comprehensive tntegrated Care Facility”

Ueivernity of British Columbia
BCMSF Health Sciences Bursary
BCMSF Pre-doctoral Fellowships
BCMSF Summer Research Scholarships
BCMSF First Nations Scholarship
‘Transition to adulthood in adolescents born at

extremely low birthweight (“BOO g, ELBW).”

“The triglyceride-lowering effect of omega-3 fatty in HIV infected

individuals receiving protease inhibitor-containing

antiretroviral regimens.”
“Bone mineral density in children with scoliosis versus normals”

“Tenting the effectiveness of a pain management

intervention for day surgery patients.’

“The effects of intermittent esposure to hyperbaric osygen

for the treatment of muscle injury using magnetic

resonance imaging (MRI) and blood enzyme analysis.”

“Pain in Neonates: Facial, Body, Cry and Physiological Cues”

‘Effects of Two Training Regimens on Body Balance,

and Bone Mineral Mans and Structure in Pontmenopausal

Women with Osteoporosis: A 6-month Randomized Controlled Trial’

‘Emergency Rooms in British Columbia:

A project to validate current data and describe users.’

“A Cervical Cancer Screening Pilot Intervention Project at

Burnaby Correctional Centre for Women”
‘Exploration of the Dimensions of Telephone Support

is the Maintenance of Smoking Cessation”

‘Toward Communication Standards in Chronic Illness Care”

‘Mechanism of Action of the Ketogenic Diet in

Control of Seizures in Children with Epilepsy”

‘Evaluation of an Adolescent Smoking Cessation Program”

‘Response of Atrophied Muscle to Non-weight

Bearing and The Introduction of Exercise’

“Identification of differently enprenued genes in immune cells

derived from organ transplant patients:

Correlating patterns of gene expression with clinical outcomes.’

‘Understanding the Impact of an Oral Health-Related

Educational Intervention in LTC: A Feasibility Study”

“Communication Strategies for Alzheimer’s Caregivers:

Their Use and Efficacy’
‘Reducing Maternal and Fetal Complications:

Optimizing Heparin Dosing in Pregnancy”

ADVISED

British Columbia Cancer Foundation
Leadership Circle

British Columbia’s Children’s Honpital
Turner’s Syndrome Programs

Canadian Breast Cancer Foundation - British Columbia-Yukon Chapter

Canadian Cancer Society, B.C-Yukon Division

Relay for a Friend

Canadian Cancer Society, Ontario Division

Candlelit Run/Walk

Canadian Diabetes Association, B.C.-Yukon Divinion

Canadian Spinal Research Organization
Operating Support

21,8D Dawson Creek and District Hospital Foundation

2o,g56 tquipment

Fort St. John Hospital Foundation

25 ODD
Equipment

Harvard University, Surgery Administration

15,250
Mesothelinma Research

Heart and Stroke Foundation of B.C. & Yukon

12,664 Grant-in-Aid

Juvenile Diabetes Foundation
22,193 Leadership Grant
18,225 Volunteer support for ‘Walk to Cure Diabeten”

24 625
Multiple Sclerosin Society of Canada, British Columbia Division

25:000
Northern Health Authority

Equipment

Univernity of British Columbia
Arthur and June Willmn Fellowships

Faculty of Medicine - Alzheimer’n Disease Research Projects

VGH & UBC Hospital Foundation
Arthur and June Willms Fellowships

RELIGIOUS PURPOSES

THE MADGE HOGARTH FOUNDATION
2003 Christmas Gifts

so
476

875

1,550
5,00g

2,000

48

1,000

15,000
4,120

19,851

350
5,864
9,120
6,000

400
810

1,53g

16,000

l.550

1,550
3,473

) Obese Adoloscents: Understanding

the High Failure Rate of Healthy Lifestyle Projects”

Camansn College Foundation
BCMSF Nursing Bursary

Canadian Gerontological Nursing Association

‘12th National Conference on Gerontological Nursing, Kelowna, BC”

V Children’s and Women’s Health Centre of British Columbia

“British Columbia’s Epidemiological Trends

of Visual Impairment in Children’

wmunity-Based Research Centre Society

‘Pride Survey Intervention Project: Gay Men’n HIV Prevention in BC”

DASH Directorate of Agencien for School Health

“Working Together for Safe and Healthy School Communities’

Dawsos Creek Society For Community Living

“Dawnon Creek Community Based Health Research

on Food Security lunuen’

Donglan College
BCMSF Nursing Bursary

Langara College
BCMSF Nursing Burnary

Malaspina University-College
BCMSF Nursing Bursary

Michael Smith Foundation for Health Renearch

‘Michael Smith Foundation Trainee Awards’

‘Population Health Research Trainee Awards”

“Surgical Abortion Pre-treatment:

29,8717 Misoprostol Tablets the Morning of Procedure Compared to
Laminaria Sticks Overnight, for Women of 12 to 16 Weeks Gestation”

10 000 ‘The Community Based Clinician-Inventigatar Program’
“Long-term Effects of the



City of Kamloops - Department of Parks and Recreation Services

City of Prince George - Department of Leisure Services

City of Prince Rupert - Department of Recreation Services

City of Vancouver - Social Planning

City of Vancouver - Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation
City of Vancouver Heritage Conservation Foundation

CKNW Orphans’ Fund

Coast Foundation Society (1974)

College of New Caledonia

College of the Rockies

Collingwood Neighbourhood House Society
Collingwood Neighbourhood House Society Endowment Fund
Collingwosd Amenities Endowment Fund

Columbia Valley Community Foundatioo

Community Arts Council of Richmond

Community Arts Council of the Alberni Valley

Community Arts Council of Vancouver

Community Foundation of the North Dkanagan

Community Foundation of the South Okanagan

Community Foundation of Whistler

Comos Valley Community Foundation

Congregation Schara Tzedeck

Cosrtenay Youth Music Centre Society

Covenant House Vancouver

Cowichan Symphony Societ

Crafts Association of British Columbia

Creston Valley Wildlife Management Authority Trust Fund
Crisis Intervention and Suicide Prevention Centre for Greater Vancouver
Crofton House School

Crofton Hosse School Endowment Fund
Crofton House School Gordon Bursary Fund

Delta Association for Child Development

Delta Community living Society

Delta Farmland and Wildlife Trust
YVR Wildlife Stewardship Fund
Partners in Stewardship Fund

Deltassist Family and Community Services

Diocese of British Columbia

Diocese of Caledonia

Diocese of New Westminster

Diocese of The Arctic of the Anglican Church of Canada
Diocese of Yukon

Disabled Skiers Association of British Columbia

Doctors Without Borders - Canada

Douglas College Foundation

Doukhobor Heritage Retreat Society #1999
Downtown Eastside Residents Association

Dr. Cam Coady Foundation

Dr. J.D. Hobden Scholarship Fund
Dr. Norma Calder Schizophrenia Foundation

Dr. Sun Yat-Sen Garden Society of Vancouver

Duke of Edinburgh’s Award, B.C. and Yukon Division
Elizabeth Fry Society of Greater Vancouver

Emily Carr Institute of Art and Design

Endowment Foundation of the Chilliwack Family YMCA
Eric Hamber Secondary School Awards and Scholarship Fund

Eric Hamber Secondary School Scholarship Fund
Maria Hettinger Memorial Awards Fund
Whittaker Scholarship Fund

Esk-Dmi Missions Inc.

Evans Lake Forest Education Society

Fairbridge Alumni Bursary Society

Family Services of Greater Vancouver

Family Services of the North Shore

Financial Esecutives Institute Vancouver Chapter Scholarship Society
First Daptist Chsrch

FORED BC Society

Franciscan Sisters of the Atonement

Franklin Community School Association

Fraser Academy Association

The Fraser Institute

Friends of Chamber Music

Friends of the Royal British Columbia Museum
George Derby Centre

Girl Guides of Canada - B.C. Division

The Glenfir School Society

Glenlyon-Norfolk School Society

Golden & District Community Foundation
Green Thumb Players Society

H.R. MacMillan Space Centre Society
The Hastings Institute Inc.

Heart and Stroke Fosndation of B.C. & Yukon
HFBC Housing Foundation

Holy Cross Japanese Canadian Anglican Church
Hostelling International Canada

The Incorporated Synod of the Diocese of Caledonia
The International Centre for Criminal Lam Reform and Criminal Justice Policy
The International Society for the Reform of Criminal Lam
Italian Cultural Centre Society

Jack and Doris Shadbolt Foundation for the Visual Arts
Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver
Jewish Family Service Agency

Jewish Historical Society of British Columbia
Junior Achievement of British Columbia
Kaleidoscope Theatre Productions Society
Kamloops Foundation

Keats Camps

Kent-Harrison Foundation

Kettle Friendship Society

Kimberley & District Community Foundation

Kootenay Society for Community Living
Kwantlen University College

Langara College Foundation

Langley Community Music School Society
Langley Family Services Association

Langley Special Care Homes Society
The Laurier Institution

Legal Services Society of B.C.

Lester B. Pearson College of the Pacific
Lions Gate Healthcare Research Foundation
Lions Gate Hospice Society

lions Gate Hospital Foundation

Lower Fraser Valley Cerebral Palsy Association
LVS Leadership Vancouver Society

Magee Secondary School

Malaspina University-College Foundation
Maple Ridge Community Foundation

Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows Community Services Council
Marpole Women’s Ausiliary to B.C. Rehabilitation Society
Michael Sandover-Sly Memorial Fund for Youth Exchange Program
Mission to Seafarers in the Diocese of New Westminster

The Mission to Seafarers in the Diocese of
New Westminster Endowment Fund
The Mission to Seafarers in the Diocese of
New Westminster Heritage Endowment Fund

The Mission to Seafarers in the Diocese of
New Westminster Heritage Endowment Fund

373,265

3D, 047

413

73,429

13 .683

33,9DB

5,088

13,691

25,669

5,7BB

58,729

472

43D

25,244

9,431

553

1,029

20,683

103,295

31,909

8,386

4D,327

10,015

6,2BD

25,459

6,415

9,742

4,851

3,941

48,923

39,596

17,488

674

678

17,232

1,374

99,972

12,278

687

265

41, 2DB

8,256

13,004

23,D66

293

4,11D

3D,367

7,6D1

624

51,899

2,201

3,987

1,DDD

645

27,448

115,935

3,853

1,784

768

8.236

l5,1D6

1,115

674

23,7D2

1,342

1,4D1

27,488

13,854

11,275

17,D79

53,866

31,513

29,283

1,358

325

469

661

13,413

6,498

2,173

34,983

3D,D55

28,933

1, 37 3, 540

469

10,252

5D4

590

5,474

5,755

1,977

21,857

2,262

16,627

4,853

12,D19

1,871

1,769

27,559

7,476

12, 03 1

8,960
16,77D

4,6D7

6,832

201

ID,114

974,863

4,849

9,996

10,859

3,616

122

The Salvation Army - Canada West

The Salvation Army British Columbia & Yukon

The Salvation Army Fund

Sam Sullivan Disability Foundation

Sandel Youth Association

Schara Tzedeck Cemetary Board

School District #39 - Vancouver

Point Grey School Scholarships and Awards Endowment Fund

Lord Byng Secondary School Fund

Science World

Scouts Canada - B.C. & Yukon Provincial Council

Scouts Canada - Interior Region Council

Scouts Canada - Pacific Coast Council

Sculptors’ Society of British Columbia

The Seaforth Highlander Cadets of Canada

Seaforth Highlanders Canada Foundation

Selkirk College

Shaughnessy Heights United Church

Shawnigan Lake School Foundation

Shamnigan Lake School Foundation

Shamsigari Lake School Playfair Bursary

Shuswap Community Foundation

Simon Fraser University
Simon Fraser University Bridge Endowment Fund

Simon Fraser University Scholarship and Bursary Endowment Fund

Gordon M. Shrum Chair in Science Fund

Women’s Studies Endowment Trust Fund

Centre for North American Business Studies Endowment Fund

Society for Canadian Women in Science and Technology

Society for Children and Youth of B.C.

Society for the Education of Children with Specific Learning Disabilities

Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals

Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals - Provincial Office

South Granville Seniors Friendship Centre Society

Spirit of the North Healthcare Foundation

Sport B.C.

St. Alban’s Anglican Church

St. Andrew’s United Church

St. Andrew’s-Wesley Church

St. Francis-in-the-Wood Anglican Church

St. Francis In the Wood Anglican Church Endowment Fund

St. George’s School Foundation

St. George’s School Foundation Endowment Fund

St. George’s School John Harker Memorial Fund

St. George’s School Foundation Endowment Fund

St. Helen’s Anglican Church of Canada

St. James Church

St. John’s (Shaughnessy) Anglican Church

St. Jude’s Anglican Home Society

St. Margaret’s School

St. Mary’s Anglican Church Kerrisdale

St. Michaels University School

St. Patrick School

St. Paufa Hospital Foundation

St. Paul’s Indian Church Preservation Trust Fund

St. Saviours Pro-Cathedral

St. Vincent’s Hospital Foundation

Strathcena Alumni and Friends Association

Sunny Hill Foundation for Children

Supporting Burnaby Youth Society

Surrey Choral Arts Project Society

Surrey Foundation

The Synod of the Diocese of Cariboo

The Synod of the Diocese of New Westminster

4,462

84,095

13,871

288

530

428

969

449

551

273

209

42,769

2,273

460

5,233

3,894

20,032

1D,858

570
111,165

7,498

9,264

745

566

6,120

11,552

5,212

130,590

459

6,936

1,469

10,314

7,923

7,611

10,032

131,467
2,229

10,508

451

128,424
21,937

7,896

1,024

13,001

12,441

5,775

9,478

10,132

577

67,563

8,161

3,263

17,508

4,776

7,892

16,084

43,379

10,184

18,518

9,241

7,362
509

1,528

22,057

771

2,100

78,678

32,272

Mon Keang School

Multi_Lingual Orientation Service Association for Immigrant Communities

Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada, British Columbia Division

Naramata Centre for Continuing Education

The Naramata Fund for Christian Lay Leadership

National Gallery of Canada

National Nikkei Heritage Centre Society

National Sport Trust Fund

Nature Trust of British Columbia

Nautical professional Education Society of Canada

Nelson and District Hospice Society

New Westminster Foundation

New Westminster Public Library Board

New Westminster Public library Endowment Fund

New Westminster Public Library Esther Paulson Staff Development Fund

North Island College Foundation

North Shore Community Foundation

North Shore Counselling Centre Society

North Shore Independent School Society

Northern Lights College Foundation

Northwest Community College

Okanagan University College

Operation Eyesight Universal

Ophthalmology Fund

Order of St. John Palliative Care Endowment Fund

Order of St. John Palliative Care Foundation

Osprey Community Foundation

Outward Bound Canada

Pacific Legal Education Association

Pacific Otolaryngology Foundation

Pacific Parkinsons Research Institute

Pacific Riding for the Disabled Association

Pacific Salmon Endowment Fund Society

Parkinson Society British Columbia

Parksville-Oualicum Community Foundation

Jamshed K. Pavri Memorial Fund

Peace Arch Hospital Foundation

Peninsula Arts Foundation

Phoenix Foundation of the Boundary Communities

Physical Medicine Research Foundation

Playhouse Theatre Centre of British Columbia

Port Moody Foundation

Powell River Community Foundation

Prince George Community Foundation

Prince of Wales Secondary School Fund

Prince Rupert Community Foundation

Queen Aleaandra Foundation for Children

Queen Margaret’s School

Quesnel Community Foundation

Rediscovery International Foundation

Regent College
Regent College Fund

Regent College Chinese Studies Program Endowment Fund

Revelatoke Community Foundation

Richmond Community Foundation

Richmond Hospital Foundation

Richmond Public Ubrary

Rick Hansen Man in Motion Foundation

Ridley College

Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Vancouver

Royal Commonwealth Society - Mainland of British Columbia Branch

The Royal Westminster Regiment Association

The SAEE Education Research Endowment Fund

254,381

15,214

13,852

4,182

14,299

459

471
8,g17

12,004

85,820

27,678

25,777

33,383

1,210

9,221

1,438

24,011

3,699

866
47,023
11,760

4,823

20,600
255,624

90,757
61,380
48,780
17,169

37,727

9,195

17,g85

3,618

62,493

2,179

571

1,035

5,273

35,964

724

21,775

866

39,588
g,789

213

g,727

5,010

2,S47

23,803

2,000



T.A.S. Tutoring-Aid Society

TEAL Charitable Foundation
TEAL Charitable Foundation
TEAL/TESOL AIDS and Health Education Fund
Nan Poliakoff Memorial Fund 557

TELUS Employeea’ Community Fund

Templeton Secondary School Educational Foundation

The Terry Fox Run Foundation

Trail Regional Ho5pital and Health Foundation

Trinity Western University

Unit Association 12 (Vancouver) Medical Company

United Chinese Community Enrichment Services Society

United Church of Canada - Department of Pensions

United Church of Canada, B.C. Conference

United Church of Canada, Faith Formation
and Education Unit of General Council

United Nations Association in Canada - Vancouver Branch

United Way of Cranbrook

United Way of the Lower Mainland
United Way of the Lower Mainland Endowment Fund
Frank and Emily Griffiths Endowment Fund for
Planned Giving at the United Way of the Lnwer Mainland
Michael Wayne McDosell Endowment Fund

United Way of the Lower Mainland Endowment Fund

University College of the Cariboo Foundation

University College of the Fraser Valley

University of British Columbia
U.B.C. Program for Retired People Endowment Fund
B.C. Disaster Relief Fund
Dr. G.R.F. Elliot Fellowship in Community Health Endowment Fund
Mother and Child Health Foundation Endowment Fund
Ophthalmology Fund
Paediatric Development Fund
The Pathology Fund
The Ultrasound Educational Endowment Fund
Geriatric Medicine Endowment Fund
The W.J. VanDusen Research Fellowship Management Endowment Fund
Douglas McK. Brown Chair of Law Endowment Fund
The Walter S. Dwen Chair of Law Endowment Fund
The School of Audiology and Speech Sciences Endowment Fund
Dean of Commerce Fund
The CKNW Drphans’ Fund Chair of Immunology Endowment Fund
Faculty of Medicine Endowment Fusd
C.N. Woodward Chair of Surgery
U.B.C.-Disability Resource Centre Endowment
U.B.C. Alumni Scholarship and Bursary Endowment Fund
U.B.C. President’s Endowment Fund

The University of British Columbia Foundation

The University of Manitoba

University of Northern British Columbia

University of Victoria
University of Victoria Endowment Fund
University of Victoria, Applied Economics Fund

Vancouver A.I.D.S. Society

Vancouver Academy of Music
Vancouver Academy of Music Endowment Fund
Vancouver Academy of Music Scholarship Fund
Vancouver Academy of Music Library Fund
Vancouver Academy of Music Dpera Programme Fund

Vancouver Aquarium Marine Science Centre

Vancouver Art Gallery Association
Vancouver Art Gallery Association Endowment Fund
Vancouver Art Gallery Association Endowment Fund
for the Acquisitions of Art

Vancouver Bach Choir

Vancouver Ballet Society

Vancouver B’nai B’rith Hillel Foundation

Vancouver Chamber Choir

572 Vancouver Chinese Public School Society

Vancouver Community College Foundation
16,023 Vancouver East Cultural Centre Society

5,655 Vancouver Historical Society
22,235

Vancouver Holocaust Centre Society for Education and Remembrance
B,DD3

The Vancouver Institute
8,356

Vancouver Maritime Museum Society
427

Vancouver Museum Commission
15,418

Vancouver Opera Association
22,g27

Vancouver Oral Centre for Deaf Children Foundation
558

Vancouver Police Historical Society & Centennial Museum
30,73g

Vancouver Public Library44,g45
Vancouver Public Library Trust

1g2, 545
Vancouver Recital Society

56 40 Vancouver Resource Society for the Physically Disabled

441 Vancouver Rowing Club

8 838 Vancouver School of Theology

226 362 Vancouver School of Theology Fund

1,271,00g The Vancouver Sun children’s Fund Society

Vancouver Symphony Society
3,145 Vancouver Symphony Society Endowment Fund
1,382 Vancouver Talmud Torah Foundation

Vancouver Technical Secondary School Scholarship Trust
2S,S10 The Vancouver Volunteer Centre
11,764 Vancouver Waldorf School Society
66,768 Vancouver Woman’s Musical Society

Vancouver Youth Symphony Orchestra Society

Vancouver Youth Theatre Society

34,022 VanDusen Botanical Garden Association
24,321 VanOusen Botanical Garden Association Endowment Fund
12,lgl The Alma VanOusen Garden Fund
17,183 Vanousen Botanical Garden Association Endowment Fund
16,355 Variety Club of British Columbia

Vernon Jubilee Hospital Foundation

27,085 VGH & UBC Hospital Foundation

37,g5g Victoria Conservatory of Music
26,422 Victoria Epilepsy and Parkinson’s Centre Society
12,310 Victoria High School Alumni Association
43,606 . .Victoria Reading Evaluation and Development Society

57:381 Victoria Symphony Foundation

2g2,56o Victoria University

80,761 Victorian Order of Nurses (VON) British Columbia

West Coast Railway Association
385,618 The Went Vancouver Foundation

1,000 Western Canadian Universities Marine Biologicel Society
37,4g8 Western Institute for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing

Weutmount Public Library

Whistler Health Care Foundation
32,g46 , ,

Wildlife Rescue Association of B.C.
755

World Vision Canada
56,722
34 275 York House School Foundation

75B8 York House School Foundation Endowment Fund

25172 York House School Founders Scholarship Fund

10803 York House School - June Brown Cliff Scholarship Fund

48 693 Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Vancouver

Youth Parliament of British Columbia Alumni Society

YWCA of Vancouver

Zoroastrian Society of British Columbia
sgs,B28 The Zoroastrian Society of Ontario

28,094

1,891

4,50g

14,635

35,g54

80,85g

580

g,Bgo

57,640

45,126

1,784

377

9,652

201

4

57,861
6,150
6,401

147,216

9,892

89,743

1,861

1,358
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FASKENi’a
MARTINEAU1

Beyond results.’

Fasken Martineau, through its
Charities and Not for Profit Practice
Group, is privileged to be genera’
counse to Vancouver Foundation
and is peased to contribute to the
cost of producing this Annuat Report.
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